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3) Terrence J. Ferguson
L Senior Vice President

General Counsel

Level 1 TEL: (402) 536-1624
Communications FAX: (402) 536-3645
terry ferguson@l.}.com

July 23, 1998 {7%0//%, 77/

DEPOSIY DATE

Blanca S. Bayé, Director P
Division of Records and Reporting D17 # JuL 2+ 199

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak, Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

VIA v

Re:  Application of Level 3 Communications, LLC for Authority to

Provide Altcraative Local Exchange Service in Florida

Dear Ms. Bayé:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Level 3 Communications, LLC (“Level 3™) please find an
original and six (6) copies of Level 3's application for authority to provide altemative local exchange
service in Florida. Also enclosed is a check in the amount of $250.00 to cover the application filing
fee.

Please date-stamp the extra copy and return it to the undersigned in the enclosed self-
adaressed, stamped envelope. Should you have any questions conceming this filing, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,
Check recelved with fillng o
forwaided to Fiscal for deposit. " j..
Fiscal to torward a copy of chealk , /M : wSon /,L’q_r-
to RAR with proof df deposit.
Terrence J. Ferguson
Indias of person who forwarded cheak:
- Level 3 Communications, L1.C
Enclosures

cc: Abby Jensen
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER - 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32398-0830

APPLICATION FORM
for

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA

INSTRUCTIONS

1. This form is used for an original application for a certificate and for
approval of sale, assignment or transfer of an existing altemative local
exchange certificate. In case of a sale, assignment or transfer, the
information provided shall be for the purchaser, assignese or transferee.

2. Respond to each item requested in the application and appendices. If
an item is not applicable, please explain why.

3. Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted
space.

4. if you have questions about completing the form, contact:

Florida Pubiic Service Commission
Division of Communications, Certification & Compliance Section
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32389-0866
(904) 413-6600

5. Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form along
with a non-refundable application fee of $250 made payable to the
Florida Public Service Commission at the above address.

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11/85)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.



1. This is an application for (check one):
(X) Original authority (new company)

() Approval of transfer (to another certificated company)
Example, a certificated company purchases an existing company and
desires to retain the original certificate authority.

() Approval of assignment of existing certificate (to a
non-certificated company)
Example, a non-certificated company purchases an existing company
and desires to retain the certificate of authority rather than apply for
a new certificate.

() Approval for transfer of control (to another certificated company)
Example, a company purchases 51% of a certificated company. The
Commission must approve the new controlling entity.

2. Name of applicant:
Level 3 Communications, LLC (“Level 3" or the “Applicant.”)

3. Name under which the applicant will do business (d/b/a}:
Not applicable.
4. If applicable, please provide proof of fictitious name (d/b/a) registration.
Fictitious name registration number:___Not applicable,
5. A. National mailing address including street name, number, post office box, city,

state, zip code, and phone number.

Level 3 Communications, L1.C
1450 Infinite Drive

Louisville, CO 80027

(303) 926-3000 (Tel.)

(303) 926-3400 (Fax)

B. Florida mailing address including street name, number, post office box, city,

state, zip code, and phone number.

Level 3 does not yet have a Florida mailing address. L:vel 3’ registered agent in
Florida Is CT Corporation System, 1200 South Pine Island Road, Plantation, FL
33324,

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S. -2-



10.

Structure of organization:

( ) Individual ( ) Corporation

( ) Foreign corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership
( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership
()

Joint Venture (X) Other, Please explain Lev

If applicant is an individual, partnership, or joint venture, please give name, title and
address of each legal entity.

Not Applicable.

State whether any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders
have previously been adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of
any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending
proceedings. If so, please explain.

None of Level 3's officers, directors, nor any of the ten largest stockholders, have
previously been adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any
felony or any crime; nor are any such proceedings pending.

If incorporated, please provide proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the applicant
has authority to operate in Florida.

Applicant is qualified to do business in the State of Florida as a foreign limited
liability company. A copy of Level 3’s certificate of authority to transact business in
the State of Florida is appended hereto as Attachment 1.

Corporate charter number: _(LLC Document No. M97000000824)

Please provide the name, title, address, telephone number, intemet address, and
facsimile number for the person serving as ongoing liaison with the Commission,
and if different, the lialson responsibie for this application.

Commission linison: Terrence J. Ferguson, Senior Vice President and General
Counsel, Level 3 Commupications, LLC, 3555 Farnam Street, Omaha,
Nebrasks 68131, (402) 536-3624 (Tel.), (402) 536-3632 (Fax).

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S. -3-






1. the balance sheet
2. income statement
3. statement of retained eamings.

Further, a written explanation, which can include supporting documentation,
regarding the following should be provided to show financial capability.

1. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial
capability to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to be
served.

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial
capability to maintain the requested service.

3. Please provide documentauon that the applicant has sufficient financial
capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial statements,
a projected profit and loss statement, credit references, credit bureau reports, and
descriptions of business relationships with financial institutions.

If available, the financial statements should be audited financial statements.
If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be so

stated. The unaudited financial statements should then be signed by the applicant's
chlef axecut!ve ofﬁcar and ch!ef ﬂnancial ofﬂcer The signatures should attest that

B. Managerial capability. See Exbibit 3.

C. Technical capability. See Exhihit 3.

(If you will be providing local intra-exchange switched telecommunications
service, then state how you will provide access to 911 emergency service.
If the nature of the emergency 911 service access and funding mechanism
is not equivalent to that provided by the local exchange companies in the
ar~as to be served, described in detail the diffarence.)

Level 3 will negotiate an E911/911 interconnection arrangement wit: the
incumbent LECs that will allow it to complete 911 calls for its customers. Level
3 will coordinate with the agency operating the Public Service Answering Point
(“PSAP"™) in each locality that it serves, in order to assure that 911 calls are
routed and delivered in the manner desired by the PSAP. o those localities

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S. -5






AFFIDAVIT

By my signature below, |, the undersigned officer, attest to the
accuracy of the information contained in this application and attached
documents and that the applicant has the technical expertise, managerial
abllity, and financial capability to provide alternative local exchange service
in the State of Florida. | have read the foregoing and declare that to the best
of my knowledge and belief, the information is true and correct. | attest that
| have the authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply,
now and in the future, with all applicable Commission rules and orders.

Further, | am aware that pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes,
“Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to
misliead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty
of a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082
and s. 775.083".

o, o |
Official: St / Ltgerns eer i TG
Signature / /1 Date’
‘ .
Title: _Terrence J. Ferguson (402) 536-3624
Senior Vice President and General Counsel Telephone Number

Address: 3555 Farnam Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68131

FORM PSC/CMU B (11/98)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S. -7-



EXHIBIT 1

EXHIBIT 2

EXHIBIT 3

EXHIBITS

Certificate of Authority to Transact Business

Financial Qualifications

Managerial and Technical Capability



EXHIBIT 1

Certiflicate of Authority to Transact Business



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sandra B.
Secretary of State
December 8, 1987

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM
TALLAHASSEE, FL

Qualification documents for LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, LLC were filed on
December 8, 1997, and assigned document number M97000000824. Please
refer to this m.l'nbor whenever cofresponding with this offics.

Yourlknltodllbl oompan bnow ualified and authorized to transact
buskmhﬁoﬂdlnlysdﬂnﬁhy 9

A limited llabiiity mullnponwlllboduﬂhhommmum1
andMay‘eroang calendar ysarof the file date. A Federal
I)numhorwlllbonqulndbllmmb can be

ou hmnnFEInunbor.pbmnppu with the
Intemal Lawnuc by calling 1-800-828-3576 and rsgquesting form 88-4.

Please be aware it the (imited Rabi addreas ohanges, it Is the
mmﬂhdmwmmnﬁ?mhdmy oe

have any questions this matter, please tslephone (850)
1, the Hogistrnﬂon and Section.
Cathy A Mitchel!
Corporate 8
Division of Corporations Letter Number: 107A00057a01

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahasses, Florida 32314



APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR
AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 608.503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS
SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMFANY TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA:

——y
. —heval 3 Commpicasfons, LLC B
(Name of ga Imi ity company must end with the worda “limited company” or theur

"L.C.” if not 50 contained in the nazme af present.)

- 946

170 n
2. Delawara 3 Applied for * @ J:_"
(urisdiction undar the law of which foreige limited liability { PRI number, if .ppucgq - M
company is arganized) o, * O

- P

ry Decexbar 1, 1997 L Parpetual
on: Year lim{

€558 t0 aXist or "pacpetual”)

3
!‘.7.
a

6. Decembar 1, 1997
(Duts firet ransactad business In Flarida. (Jee sections 608 501, 608.50Z, and 817.155, F.5.)

7. 3555 Parnan Strast

Onsha, Nebraska 68131
(Street addrens of principal offics)

8. List name, tide, and business address of each managing member{MGRM] or manager[MGR]who
will manage the foreign limitad Liability company in Flerida: (attach additional page if necessary)

NAME & ADDRESS: TITLE: NAME & ADDRESS: TITLE:
James Q. Crowe MGR Tearrenca J. Perguson MGR
3558 Parnam Street 3555 Parnam Strest
Omaha, NE 68131 Omaha, NEB 68131
R. Douglas Bradbury MGR

3555 Farnam Screet

Omaha, NE 68131




AFFIDAVIT OF MEMBERSHIP AND CONTRIBUTIONS OF FOREIGN
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

The undersigned member or authorized representative of a memuber of
Lavel 3 Commmications, LLC deposes and says:

one nember,

358
LALS

1) the above named limited liabiliry company has
2) the total amount of cash congributed by the member@s) is $1,000,00
Me

282 g 8- 73046
a3y

V%o 4

3) if any, the agreed value of property other than cash contributed by memberg®) is r—g_ ,

§ __None . A description of the property is attacked and made a pafef{erer
4) the total amount of cash or propexty anticipated to be contributed by member(d is
This total includes amounts from 2 and 3 above.

$_1,000,00 .

or authorized reprasentative of 8 member.

on 608.408(3), Florida Statutas, the execution of
undar the penalties of perjury that

this affidavit constitutes an affirmation
the facts stated harein are tue.)



" CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF.
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.415 or 608.507, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE

UNDERSIGNED (LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE POLLOWI'3 STATEMENT
IN DESIGNATING THE REGISTERED OFFICE/REGISTERED AGENT, IN THE STATE OF

FLORIDA.
1. The name of the limited liability corapany is:
Level 3 Communications, LLC
. - ;m O
2. The name and address of the registered agent and office is: ,."_‘s, §
25
B O
CT Corporation System ,.‘-‘ﬁ? c'a !-_--?
Mg,
(Name) g g: ; 5 g’
b 39 e
$= 8

1200 South Pina Island Boad
(P.0. Box or Mail Drop Box NQT accartasLe)

Plantation, Florida 33324

{City/State/Zip)

Having been namad as regimered agen: and to accepr service of process for the above stated limired

liabiliry company at the place designared in this certificate, | hereby accepr the appoinunent as reglstered
agens and agree to act in this capaciny. 1 further agree 1o comply with the provistons of ail statutes

relating to the proper and complers performance of my duties, and [ am familiar with and accept the
obliganions of my porition as regisered agent.

Descembar 3, 1997

£ -
(Dute)

(Signarure)

Anne E. Diamond, Asst. Sscy.
Filing Fee: $ 33 for Designation of Registered Agent




EXHIBIT 2

Financial Qualifications

Level 3 is financially qualified to provide telecommunications services in Florida. In
particular, Applicant has access to the financing and capital necessary to conduct its
telecommunications operations as specified in this Application. Level 3 is wholly-owned by its sole
member, PKS Information Services, Inc., which is the wholly-owned subsidiary of Level 3
Communications, Inc. As a start-up company, Level 3 will rely on the financial resources of Level
3 Communicatiors, Inc. to provide initial capital investment and to fund operating losses during the
start-up phase of operations. Level 3 Communications, Inc. has financed Level 3's initial operations
and will continue to provide financial support to Level 3 so long as Level 3 requires additional
capital and resources to complete its networks and construct facilities. In support of Level 3's
application, attached hereto as Exhibit 4 are copies of Level 3 Communications, Inc.’s 1997 Annual
Report, which includes its financial statements on SEC 10-K/A for the most recent three years.!

This exhibit is offered to demonstrate Applicant’s financial ability to provide the proposed service.

! Level 3 Communications, Inc. (formerly known as Kiewit Divers-fied Group Inc.),
previously was a subsidiary of Peter Kiewit Sons’, Inc. Level 3 Commuwucations Inc. subsequently
merged into Peter Kiewit Sons’, Inc., and the surviving entity changed its name to Level 3
Communications, Inc. The SEC forms included in Level 3's 1997 Annual Report reflect this name
change and were filed with the SEC as amendmentis to the original forms filed under the name of
Peter Kiewit Sons’, Inc.
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O o
TO OUR STOCKHOLDERS

odav, wi the communications industry, one of the great opportumtes in Amencn

business is untolding. A fundamental rechnological shite s occurning that we beline

s s imporant as the shuft from teiegraph o celephone, trom maimtrame e penonal
computer, or fram vacuum tubes to transistons and mregrared icaes Phis tundamental
shitt i techinology s already changing the industry and crearny 1 huge epportimin for new
entrants and enercprencinal companies with suthaent capetal, vision and management

\”Cll[_’.lh o move .lggrcw\'clyt

The Opportunity

[ hat fundamental technologial change that s redetnimg the ndustiv ar e e o the
move trom the 100-vear old cirewt vwitching techoology thar s osnll the predinmina
technology in the tradinonal telephone company netwarks 10 the newer Interner Prococnl
(1 based packet swicching technologies. The advantage ot these new 11 rechnuologies w th
power ot simple economacs I networks cost less. The cost ol moving urlormaton through
wt I nerwork s much lower than through a rradienal Greun swarchiod nerwark . becanse

11" technology makes much mose efficient use of the transmeosion pupe” or network

Ihe ciraunt switching rechnology used in 1 radimonai telephone network methaently opens and
mantams & dedicated line whenever a call s made, regardless of the densiy of the mbarmation
being tansmpred. The result is wasted capaaty o1 “quuet spots” as the end 1o end connection

remiains in place even duning thase moments when no actual mtormaton s bemg tansmaied.

Conversely, the newer 1P packet technology breaks the intormation down mito preces, plices
them mto eleciranie “eavelopes”™ ar packers with elecrronie "addresses,” and then fills the
pipe with these packets ot intormation The packets not onldy till the pepe, bar are ale
directed alung the way by special computens or routers thae read the addres infornuion and
direcs cach packet along the tastest route 1o 1ts destnaton, where all of the preces ut
informanon cre reassembled, ready tos receipt by bax, compurer or hatener All of din cikes
place i a tracuon of a second. (Far @ more decaded comparzsan of e Suwatching ana Pa.eer

Sweatching. see page 10.)

I understand the ditference between arcur switchung and packer switchig, anather
helptul comparson might be o visualize an iterstare highway between ma e
Tradinonal telephone rechnology would dedicate or commut an ennre Lane ot i bathaon o
vne var toe the duranon ob icanp, The newed 1 cechinedopy would mllalb or the Lines wath
trathe, with lines ot cars in each lane 1P simply makes much more ethoient use ot the

“highway' or transmussion patch

Whether packet switching will domunate over the older ciroun swirched relephone nerwoerk
can and w being debated No one, bowever. can deny thar packer swotching rechnoiogy i
tmproving taster than arcuit swrtching rechnology. Avcording to Peter Sevarh. i analvae
with Northeast Consultng Services, arcunt switcbing technelogies are doubling thewr
pertormange ‘cost ratie overy 30 months. while packer s atwhing rechnologies donble this
varie evers O manths meanming pachet switching cechnodogies are impaoving: meach Laster
than conoun swatching sechnologies [ hat huge improvemens ditference s Sevak.,

‘wuarantees the tnumph ot packer swieching”

““We're witnessing
a fundamental
technological shift —
as important as the shift
from the telegraph to the
telephone or from the
mainframe to the PC.
IP enjoys an enormous
cost advantage over the
100-year-old circuit
switched networks.”

‘unes OF 1 o
Feteo 3 Drevcdemt
FENENXR)
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“IP is the most serious
technical challenge
to the ubiquitous
phone technology, now
well into its second
century.”

Wall Sereet Joarnal
Furtreary 21 1994

Market Largsly Untapped

Although there are constraints, pamanly wath infornanon that s nnoay sensative.” sud s
high-quality voice and real-time video, the muority ot itormanon tansmted by
corporations today - induding faxes. data. andio and video hley 1 eminently sunable for

packet switch transmussion,

However, it you add up all of the markers currently addiessed by the Tnternet providers
data services, Internes access or [P telephony and 1P virtual private neeworks youll hind
that the total reprevents about $a1 billin. less than 10 percent o the avalable plobal
market today. The really agnihoant marker s for hugh qualine, secure swarched elephaony
and fax, which s nor corrently addresed by existing 11 netwarks, and that amounes o well

over $940 hillion This o the marker Teved 3 plans o address

Rapid Data Growth Overtakes Voice

The tradiuonal telephone networks sull use dic same tundamcatal technoiogy char was
developed at the turn ot the cenwury, primarily to handle voace tratine Leday, vouce v g
diminishing percenrage of communscatons tratfic as we are witnessing much sharper growth
in data and fax transmission. In tact. we believe that eventually vome miay be ottered
without usage baved charges as part of basiw communicaiions access, mmach the wame was

a1y e-mail is part ol basic Internet access

Marcover, there 15 not only 4 fundamental shate i technology, bun ss o recent article i the
WALL STREFT JOURNAI noted, the industry s abwa seeing s "fundamental shubt in investments
as demand for high-speed data transmussion and access o the Internet increase "Carners such
1 AT8T and the Beth must upgrade their netwoarks to hundle booming internes trathe along
with traditional voice phone walls,” noted the artde. which conunued

“The telecommunications indusery doesnt have a lat of e [niernes traffu o grawing
PO a4 year and data traffie vver the publu netiark b dowbding annuaily Vore cabling,
by cantrast, 15 expanding i a sungle digre rate Daie will decouns for mare than 3% of the
traffic on the public network by the year 2005, and ths will force public carriers o adopt a
new archutecrur- for handling vorce. data and video rammision, ard © hrntopber Sua

an analyst ar Cowen & (o 7!

Because the new technology makes much more ethaent use of the transmision ppe bn

filling, 1t and moving, massive amounts of intormaoon faster P eechaology s beteer able
address the growing demand tor capacay As sottware compamies continue o develop imare
sophiticated sottwaic apphications, the need tor bapdwdeh and miote cthioien werwarks wall

anly increase,

Economics Drive Change To New Tevhnology
Ihe single, overnding force thar wall muwve the indusus soc - w0 o Vasdogy e e
ceonoties. Uhe ethaenacs made powible by the andebbvig T rechnabo, e sooapiihcant

that the cost implic.at:uus arc enurmous and irreturalne

FALL STREE® 00 Brue Aprd] 2y gl






For example: Today, our analysis of netwark costs shows thar it vou wane to move the
amount of information on a C1 ROM — approximately the contents ot an cight volume
encyclopedia set — from New York 1o Los Angeles, it wall cost a carnier approximatcly $27
wer a radinonad phane nerwoark. Over an [P network, it will cost 4 carner approximately 32,
With that hind of lower nerwork cost scructure, Level 3 believes w will he 1nan excellent

posttion to offer customers signiftcant savings over its [ nerwork

Mureover, we helicve the muarked ditference in costs 1s likely to widen even turther as 1!
technulogies continue o improve laster than the alternatives. because most entreprencutyal
ctort and capital is being focused on [P technologies. As a result. 1P nerworks are improving
much taster than the older, legacy telephosie networks. In our opinion, newer [1' networks
are gong o displace the traditional telephone network rechnology over tme, because 1% 1
simply chicaper and improving more quickly. Traditonal networks ceramly will not
disappear anytime soon. but we believe the real stockholder value will be creared b those

who emhrace and capitalize on the fundamensal change thar s occurnng,

That s the power of the newer echnology. Howeyer, no one has ver bult 1 nanonal
commumcations network wslag the new 1P technology ol o end. Phere’s areal \
apportunity, for the the first fime. to huild 4 whole network opumized 10 Intciet Protocst

simed ar business. No one today has such a network.
Uhat 1s the opporunity. \

Level 3 Well Positioned

We belicve Level 3 is exceprionally well posinoned 1o capitalize on this histenc opportuniy

At thas pointin ume, we have suthcient caprtal and experience to build 4 new network using

the new technology while, at the same time, nat being saddled with 4 massive wvestment an

the ol sechnology, While other carniers will have ro develop their own strategies tor |
managing their legacy nerworks in the face of the changing technology, Level 3 hacan
extraordinary opportumey 1o begin with o “blank canvas™ — 1o butld s netwark teom the

ground up using the new technology.

We huve the capital 1o do it —- approximately tour billion deliars i cash to substanoally
pree tund the budding of sur ol US and Furopean netwarks We have 4 seavoned
nraragetnent tearn that bas g much expenence as anv i the indusoy o badding advanced
fther network mtrastruciure i large anes, across the LY and aniernanonally: And. we have
the regulatory experience that nuny of our wcam members developed i helpeng o open the

foual telephone tarket to competition

Leve! 3's Plan To Capitalize On The Opportunity

We have lad out our strategic plan and we are alrcady moving torward. We have snnour
that we will build the first national [P netwark - the REst « ONIMUnICanons netwe ' o use
the new wechnology end-ta-end, combaining focal and loog dutance seevice: We plan o baild

el networks in more than 90 aties across the United States, which we plan o interconnet

“Level 3 seems to be
a player to watch.
‘it has an opportunity
to be quite disruptive
in the industry,’
says Mark Bruneau
of the consulting
firm Renaissance
Worldwide. ‘it's a dream
team with a dream
network and a killer
business plan..." ”
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“Level 3's success could
lead to applications
that help companiles
make many of their vital
legacy apps available
to employees and
business pariners at
costs dramatically
lower than today's.”

Intormanan Week
Jrtuars [0

with 4 15.00¢ nule long »1stance network [nsnal consteucnon of the network i the largewt
19 cities 1s expected 1o be complered in the fest and second quarter of 999 wih phased
completion of the remumng US. infrastructure oceurnng, by 2001 At the end o the b
quarter of 1998, we had secured more than half of the necessary intcrany nghts ot way had
filed applications tor collocatuon tor 56 central othees in these aties, had begun comstucnon
tn 52 of these central affices and had rutiated iterconnecnion negotiations with each al

the Bell Compantes

Additonally, we plan to expand internationally to another 17 Gnies and mitenconnec 13 kev

tiancial centers with 3 3000 nule pan-Furopean nerwork See map on page 11

Ve have 4 number of key advaniages over the traditwmnal carniers thar are beganomy, o deplos
the new technology and who are. i tact. livenog 1B nctworks on op ol the existing neewaths,

not creatung new netwarks from the ground up

We don't have dated, legacy networks and mtrastiucrare wath vutnoded cost steuctures and the
large work force necessary to mruntain them e can pursue o ohiecnves withour the baggage
that w0 many other companies i telecommunications are sddled wirh We are tree 1o ko
cvery apect of uur company and s nl!]ntlvn prree ysely to the demands of this new indusry,
serving our mvestors by concentraung on the development and applicanan of network aawets

whaose eventual value, we believe, wall far outsirp the mvesumenes nevessans 1o create them

Addinonally, we have come up with a design that antapates and embraces the adea thar the
rapid pace of rechnological advances will continue We are designiog and buddang our
inteecity fiber oprc network using at least six o cight condures Phas e us tive 1o seven
umes as many open or spare condwits as anvone elve in the industry I Sace, maose telephone
companies have no spares ar all. This conunuously upgradeable netwark will be capabic of

evolving as technalogy changes and customer demand incrcases 15ec page 1o

Chue plan s ambatous, but budding such o nerwaork sonot aew oo What i new s che
opportunity. The new technology. The opportunity 1o be the hase o budd owr canre netwank
from the ground up with the new technolopgy end with 3 management team thac has the

experienve and track record o do ot

We Are Moving Quickly
We have taken a number ufi[npn[um seps To |mp]cmcnl Qe ST pl.m Vi | HIs

tirst and second quarter highlighes:

B Sale of Calbnergy: On January 2, Kiewir Dhiversthed osed the safe af ev enepy assers
to CalEneigy Company tor 1 16 billion Vhe atter 1an proveeds or s tansacann wall

be used o tund. i part, the Levei 4 business plan

B National Leased Netwark: On Masch 23 the compae e b on van agreement with
Fronner Corporanon under wlach we will Tease vapacn bora pead ot apoos e veans
on that companys 13,000 mue [P-capable bt - opog nerwork dha iconends ey

deploved The agreement will allow Level 3w begin prosiding services o bosiness






“The 0S0 program calls
upon the management
of our company to
put their money where
their mouth is.”

lames (3 € rowe
Leved ¥ Prevident
dhd )

With ths lower rish, lower Gt approach, PRSS provides o tronn end tor ous
communications operations becanse, as PRSIY s castomens move dienr applcations o
Interner plattorms. they will need 4 netwark serviee proseder Because then svstems are
WEB enabled, the corporattony can rake tull adsantape of e ont benehes ottered by

Level 35 1P’ nerwork

Innovative Compensation Program Aligns Management and Stockholder interests
Level 3 believes ws Tuture suveess v Large pan based oo aeicomg, nsing and retainimg

the haghest qualiy cnplovees Ths muse be acoomplished despire o eecepired soaran o
technology woekers. Clearlv, o abiliny 1o attrace and revin the Bese and the hoghiest people
will depend on cur abiliy o apply e anve ecimnng and cnpensation: progams

We believe the hest COEFCPIenesrs ar antracted and retaned by [RELLI ARTE) Ll thut prm.ldr the
apportunny 1o become owners We helieve emplovee cmners onepertonm emplovees
Emplovee-owners sce things diferently and see oppartunines others mes They do what o
takes to make the business grow, and thev are not waashed with working at an “aveeage”
company. Far those reasons we have designed our compensanon and resard programs o

pive every level of cnplovee an opportunity o becoie an ownes

Lnvestors who are looking wr purchase a promrth companvs sk are miciested an earnimy a
supertor feturn on therr mvestment We aie looking tor excoutives with asinubar pengective

- individuals who want o have asiake i then compae and aoupertorming the marker

Ihat's why, on the same dav Level 3y commeon stock bepan seadig on Nasdag. the
vompany announced the hrat award ol opronsy ander iy new Ourpertonm Stock Opien
(O803) program. The sterhe prive tor the minal opaons awaed wis based an the price of

[evel ¥<work at the end of the et dav ot trading

Under the plan. stockholders recerve w muacher return on then mvestmene hebore executives
recewve any return on ther options Tevel 35 O progeea u direcels sl management’s
and stockholders’ interests by basing stock apoon value on the company’s abiliy o

autpertor the market in general. 2 measured by the Standard & oo s (S& P SO0 i ex

.\‘)fl]]Jl’\'. J 'lt()&,k (1!““)1! Fl\ Uy [lll' ,lilltt!'T fh(' tlF‘!l[ 1o I'llll}].l\f N \I'I.ll(' Iit \[!)lk RIS h\("l
price vver aspeatied perod of tme U uder the Tevel 3050 plan the exerane prce
indexed o the portonmance of S&ET SO0 T Devel 3~ ston ke proce e s ot otpertonm the
Se s andes. the apraons bave oovalue The OS0) oo cn i oo the managenienr ol
o canpany o “pun then nnes whee ther mouth s W think this wnnque program
provides 1 new way to look ar compensanon and helps align the mterests of management

with the stuckholders of the Compans

In Conclusion

Udr € heanrenan, Woalter Soont Jr has bt Toe s s o cone phidosaphy Protec the
Jownside, «nd the upside will tahe care ot et T Level $ i g the sanie pradent approach ot
protec g s downside by investiog approsimarely 80 peroent ot evers dollar it s necwork

mbrastiuetane a0 asaet e we beliese wall andy tnoeeaso i salue cver time



Wealwr employ a4 success-hased capiral spending serategy in which we deter as tmuch ot ow
spending s possihle unul we ger a irm order trom a customer. This pusiies spending nto
the fucure when we will be able to match 1t 1o our revenue ow We il empey elevironis
tacks m Lactiines as we build our neework, bur dont Bl the racks wath expensive electromcs unal

wr lave customers ready b service on oun netwuork.

[ hus allows s 1o benetit trom " silicon cconomics” because the equipment that we deter
purchaung keeps improving 1n performance over ume and keeps decreasing i price. As a
tesult, we will be able 10 upgrade the network by purchasing the best equipment 2t the

Joragat pu\\lhlr price.

Sl alve be mnstalling mulaple condwits in our network to muke it caer o upgrade 1o new
techiedigy or expand exnting capacty «o meet mcreasing demuanid, o eticon one nerwork w il

be desgned 10 evolve and change as technalogy evobves and cistomen” needs ange
brom Level 34 perspecnive, the taster the pace of technological change, the bettee ot we are

Vhese are prudent sieps we are waking o imsure our downside o proteaed O upside
hinuted onlv by our ability to execute our strategie plan and che degree 1o which we are able

e penetrate the $508 billion telecommunwagans marker.

The tundamental echnologieal shatt that is reshaping the communications industry txday s
vicauny 2 remarkable and histori opportunity, We have developed & business plan aimed
suarchy ar capitabizing on that oppertuniey. We believe we have the nighe plan, the nighe
team of eaecutives and the apital o buldd a groundhreaking communicanoens company

e spportumity is clear. We are as well posiuoned as anvone in the endustry toar,

The challenge for us is 10 exceute our plan well To manage our growth well To deplov our
vapital wisely, To credte value tor vour as aur stockhiolders To budd a company we can all
b proud of We are tully communted to domg pat that and by apprecate vour suppor:

and e

THIS AR W I

Cresitent and Chief Fxecrive (gficer












" Level 3 Is BuildiNg The First '
National Communications Network Using
Internet Technology End-to-End
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ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc. ("PKS” or the “Company”} is onc of the largest construction contractors in
North America and also owns information services, teleccommunications and coal mining businesses. The
Company pursues these activities through rwo subsidiaries. Kiewit Construction Group Inc. ("KCG™) and
Level 3 Communications, Inc., formerly known as Kiewit Diversified Group Inc, ("Level 37). The
organizational structure is shown by the following chart.

‘ Poter lewit Seme’, Inc. I

ilowit Constructien Lovel 3
Qroap loc. Communications, lac
PES information
Services, ine.

1 |
‘ I | I Lovel 3
Construction Mlaterisls Kiowit Energy
Operations Operations muc Grenp lng.

Class C Steck Class D Steck

The Company has two principal classes of common stock, Class C Construction & Mining
Group Restricted Redeemable ConvcrtiElc Exchangeable Common Stock, par value $.0625 per shate (the
“Class C stock™ and Class D Diversified Group Canvertible Exchangeable Common srack par value
5.0625 per share (the"Class D stock™). The value of Class € stack is linked 10 the Company's
construction and marerials oncrations (the “Construction Group™). The value of Clas- 13 srock is linked to
the operations uf Level 3 {the “Diversificd Group™, under the rerms of the Compan, s churter (see Trem S



below). All Class (C shares and historically most Class D shares have been owned by current and former
employees of the Company and their family members. The Company was incorporated in Delawate in
1941 10 continue a construction business founded in Omaha, Nebraska in 1884. The Company entered
the coal mining business in 1943 and the telecommunications business in 1988. [n 1995, the Company
distributed to its Class D stockholders all of its shares of MFS Communications Company. Inc. ("MFS")
{which was later acquired by WorldCom, Inc.). Through subsidiaries. the Company owns 48.5% of the
common stock of Cable Michigan, Inc., 48.4% of Commonwealth Telepbone Enterprises. Inc.. formerly
known as C-TEC Corporation (“C-TEC") and 46.1% of RCN Corporation (collectively. the “C-TEC
Companics”). the three companies that resulted from the restructuring of C-TEC, which was comipleted n
September 1997. RCN Corporauon, Cable Michigan, Inc. and Commonwealth Telephone Enterpriscs,
Inc. are publicly traded companies and more deuiled information abour each of them is contained in their
scparatc Annual Reports on Form 10K. Prior to January 2, 1998, the Company was also engaped in the
alternative energy business through its ownership of 24% of the voting stock of CalEnergy Company. Inc.
("CalEnergy”) and cerain international development projects in conjuncrion with CalFnergy.

On December 8, 1997, the Company's stockholders ratified the decision of the Company’s Board
of Directors (the "PKS Board”) to separate the business conducted by the Construction Group and the
business conducted by the Divcniﬁ:ip Group (collectively. the “Business Groups™} into two independent
companies. In connection with the consummation of this transaction, the PKS Board declared a dividend
of cight-tenths of onc share of the Company’s newly created Class R Convertible Common Stock, par
value $.01 per share (“Class R stock”™) with respect (o cach outstanding share of Class C stock. The
Class R stock is convertible in shares of Class D stock pursuant to a dr%ned formula. In addition. the
Company has announced that effective March 31, 1998, the Company, through a resolution of the PKS
Board. shall cause each ouwstanding share of Class C stock 1o be mandatorily exchanged (the “Share
Exchange”} pursuant to provisions o% the PKS Restated Certificate of Incorporation (the “PKS Centificate™)
for one outstanding share of Common Stock, par value $.01 per share, of PKS Holdings. Inc. ("PKS
Holdings™). a recently formed, direct, wholly owned subsidiary of PKS. 1o which the cight-tenths of one
share of Class R Stock would attach (collectively, the “Transaction™). In connection with the
consummation of the Transacton, the Company will change its name 1o Level 3 Communications, Inc.
and PKS Holdings, Inc. will change its name to Peter Kiewit Sons’, Inc. The Company has announced
that the PKS Board has approved in principle a plan to force conversion of all 6.538,231 shares of Class
R Stock ourstanding. Due to cerrain provisions olPthc Class R stock. conversion will not be forced prior w
May 1998. and (he final decision to force conversion would be made at chat ume. The decision may be
made not to force conversion if it were decided that conversion is not in the best interest of the then
stockholders of the Company.

The Transaction is intended to scparate the Business Groups into two independent companies.
The PKS Board belicves that separation of the Business Groups will {i} permit Level 3 to artract and retain
the senior management and employees needed to implement and develop Level 3s expansion plan
{which 1s discussed below), (ii) enable Level 3 to access the capital markets in order to fund s expansion
plan on more advantageous terms than would be available to Level 3 as part of the Company, (iii} enable
Level 3 ro pursuc strategic investments and acquisitions, as part of the expansion plan. which could be
foreclosed 10 Level 3 as part of the Company and (iv) allow the dircctors and management of cach
Business Group to focus their attention and financial resources on that Business Group's business,
Excepr for the anticipated effect of the Transaction on the management of the construction Lusinm. the
PKS Board does not believe that the Transaction will have any oat?:cr significant effect on the conscruction
business.

For purposcs of this filing, thc Company has filed as exhibits to this Farm (0-K  Tinancial
Statements and Other Information for each of the Construction Group (Exhibit 99.A) and the hversified
Group or Level 3 (Exhibir 99.B). These exhibits generally follow the format of Form 10-K and .onsist of
scparate financial statements for each Group and excerpts of other information from this Form 10-K
pertaining to each Business Group.



For 1997 results, the Company reports financial information for four busincss segments: construction:
information services; telecommunications; and coal mining. Additional financial information about these
segments, including revenue, operating earnings, equity earnings, identifiable assets. capital expenditures,
and depreciation, d. pletion and amorrization, as well as foreign operations information, is contained in
Note 13 to the Company's consolidated financial statemenas.

The construction business is conducted by operating subsidiaries of Kiewit Construction Group
Inc. (collectively, “KCG™}. KCG and its joint ventures perform construction services for a broad range of
public and private cuscomers primarily in the United States and Canada. New contrace awards during
1997 were distributed among the following construction markets: transportation (including highways,
bridges, atrports, railroads, and mass wransit) — 62%, power, hear, cooling — 8%, commercial Eui]dings —
8%, water supply — 2%, mining — 29, sewage and waste disposal — 1% and other markets — 7%,

KCG primarily performs its scrvices as a gencral contractor. As a general contractor, KCG is
responsible for the overal?dircction and management of construction projects and for completion of each
contract in accordance with terms, plans, and specifications. KCG plans and schedules the projects,
procures marterials, hires workers as needed, and awards subcontracts. KCG generally requires
performance and payment bonds or other assurances of operational capability and financial capacity from
its subconrtractors.

Coatract Types. KCG performs its construction work under various types of contracts. including
fixed unit or lump-suem price, guaranteed maximum price. and cost-reimbursable contracts. Contracts are
cither competitively binf and awarded or n riateI KCG'’s public contracts generally provide for the
pavment of a fixed price for the work pc:l%‘:mcd. Profit on a fixed-pricc contrace is realized on the
difference berween the contract price and the actual cost of construction, and the contractor bears the risk
that it may not be able 1o perform ali the work for the specified amount. Construction contracts generally
provide for progress payments as work is completed, with a rerainage to be paid when performance is
substantially complete. Construction contracts trequently contain penalties or liquidated damages for late
completion and infrequently provide bonuses for early completion.

Government Comtracts. Public contracts accounted for 74% of the combined prices of contracis
awarded to KCG during 1997. Most of these contracts were awarded by government and
quasigovernment units under fixed price contracts after competitive bidding. Most public contracts are
subject to termination ar the election of the government. In the event of termination, the contractor is
entitled 1o receive the contract price on comp?etcd work and paymentr of termination related coses.

Backlog. At the end of 1997, KCG had backiog (anticipated revenuc from uncompleted
contracts) of $3.9 billion, an increase from $2.3 billion ar the end of 1996. OFf current backlog,
approximarcly $1.0 billion is not cxpected to be completed during 1998. In 1997 KCG was low bidder on
226 jobs with total contract prices of $3.5 billion, an average price of $15.3 million per job. There were 19
new projects wirh contract prices over $2% million, accounting for 76% of the successful bid volume.

Competitlon. A contractor’s competitive position is based primari's ui. it prices for construction
services and its reputation for quality. timeliness, experience, and iin1ncal sueagth. The construction
industry is highly competitive and lacks firms with dominant market power. i 1997 Engincering News
Record. a construction trade publication. ranked KCG as the 9th largest U.S. contractor in terms of 1996
revenue and 12th largest in terms of 1996 new contract awards. It ranked KCG st in the transportation
market in terms of 1996 revenue.

Joint Ventures. KCG frequently enters into joint ventures to cfficiendy allocate expertise and
resources among the venturers and to spread risks assoctated with particular projects. In most joint
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ventures, if onc venturer is financially unable to bear its share of expenses, the other venturers may be
required to pay those costs. KCG prefers to act as the sponsor of its joint ventures, The sponsor
generally provides the project manager, the majority of venturerprovided personnel, and accounting and
other administrative support services. The joint venture generally reimburses the sponsor for such
personnel and services on a negotiated basis. The sponsor is generally allocated 2 majority of the
venture's profits and losses and usually has a conrtrolling vote in joint venture decision making. In 1997
KCG derived 709 of its joint venturc revenuc from sponsored joint ventures and 30% from
nonsponsored joint ventures. KCG's share of joint venture revenue accounted for 28% of sts 1997 1o1al
revenue.

Demand. The volume and profitability of KCG's construction work depends to a significant extent
upon the general state of the cconomies of the United States and Canada, and the volume of work
available to contractors. Fluctuating demand cycles are typical of the industry, and such cycles determine
to a large extent the degree of competition for available projects. KCG's construction operations could be
zdvcrscfy affected by labor stoppages or shortages. adverse weather conditions, shorrages of supplies,
or governmenval action. The volume of available government work is affected by hudgetary and political
considerations. A significant decrease in the amount of new government contracts, for whatever reasons,
would have 2 material adverse effect on KCG.

Locations. KCG structures its construction operations around 20 principal operating offices
located throughout the U.S, and Canada, with headquarters in Omaha, Ncﬁraska. Through its
ecentralized system of management, KCG has been able to quickly respond to changes in the local
markets. At the end of 1997, KCG had current projects in 33 states :nIG Canadian provinces. KCG
also participates in the construction of geotherm:.rpowcr plants in the Philippines and Indonesia.

Properties. KCG has 20 district offices, of which 16 are in owned facilities and 4 are leased.
KCG owns or leases numerous shops, equipment yards, storage facilities. warchouses, and construction
material quarries. Since construction projects are inherently temporary and locationspecific. KCG owns
approximately 950 portable offices, shops, and transport trailers. KCG has a large cquipment fleet,
inciuding approximately 4,500 trucks, pickups, and automobiles, and 2,000 heavy construction vehicles,
such as graders, scrapers, backhoes, ancr cranes.

Several KCG subsidiaries, primarily in Arizona and Oregon. produce construction marteriais,
including readymix concrete, asphalt, sand and gravel. KCG also has quarrving operations in New
Mexico and Wyoming, which produce landscaping materials and railroad ballast. Kiewit Mining Group
Inc. ("KMG?"). a subsidiary of KCG, provides mine management services to Kiewit Coal Properties Inc..
a subsidiary of PKS. KMG alsc owns a 48% inrerest in an underground coal minc near Pelham, Alahama.

Level 3 cngages in the information services. telecommunications, coal mining and energy
businesses, through ownership of operating subsidiaries, joint venturc investments and ownership of
substantial positions in pubfic companies. Level 3 also bolds smaller positions in a number of
development stage or startup ventures.

INFORMATION SERVICES

PKS Informarion Services, Inc. (“"PKSIS™) is a full service information iechnolug company that
provides computer operations cutsourcing and systems integration services to cusiomers located
throughout the United States as well as abroad. Unlizing ali compuring environments from mainframes w
client/scrver platforms, PKSIS offers custom-tailored computer outsourcing services. PRSES also
provides necwork and systems integration and nerwork management services for vanous computer
platforms. In addition. PKSIS dcvcﬁjps. implements and supports applications software. Through it
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* A number of business-oriented communications services using a combination of nerwork
facilities Level 3 would construct, purchase and lease from third parties, which services may
include fax services that are transmitted in part over an Internet Protocol nerwork and are
offered ar a lower price than public circuit-switched relephone nerwork-based fax service and
voice m storing and forwarding that are transmitted in part over the same Internet
Protocol technology baszd network: and

* After construction, purchase and lease of local and backbone facibuies. 4 range of Interner
access services at varyin? capacity levels and. as tcchnology development allows. at
specified levels of quality of service and security.

Level 3 belicves that, over time. a substantial number of businesses will convert existing
computer application systems (which run on standalone or networked computing pladforms utilizing a wide
variery of operating systems. applications and data repositories) to computer systems that communicate
using Internet Protocel and are access~d by users emploving Web browsers. Level 3 belicves that such
a conversion will occur for the following reasons:

* Internet Protocol has become a de facte networking standard supporied by numerous
hardware and sofrware vendors and, as such, provides a common protocol for connecting
computers utilizing a wide variety of operating systems:

* Web browsers can provide a standardized interface to data and applications and thus beip
minimize costs of training personnel to access and use these resources: and

* As a packet-switched technology, in many instances. Interner Protocol utilizes nerwork
capacity more efficientdy than the circuit-switched public telephone nerwork. Consequently.
certain services provided over an Internet Protocol nerwork may be less costly than the same
services provided over public switched celephone network,

Level 3 further believes that businesses will prefer to contracr for assistance in making this conversion with
those vendors 1ble 1o provide a full range of services from initial consulting to Internet access with requusite
qualiry and securiry levels.

Pursuant vo the Expansion Plan, Level 3's strategy will be 1o attempr to meet this customer need
by: (i) growing and expanding its existing capabilities in computer nerwork svstems, consulting.
outsourcing, and sofrware reengineering, with particular emphasis on conversion of legacy sofrware
svstems to systems that arc compatible with Internet Protocol nerworks and Web browsers access: and
(1) creating a national end-to-end Internet Protocol based nerwork through a combunation of construction,
purchase and leasing of assets. Level 3 intends to optimize its international n.rwork to provide Internet
based communicarions services to businesses at low cost and high quality. and to design its network. to
the exrent possible. 10 morc readily include future technological upgrades than older. less tiexible
nerworks owned by competitors.

To implement its strategy, Level 3 has formulated a long rerm business plan that provides for the
development of an end-to-end network oprimized for the Internet Protocol. Initially. Level 3 ~ill offer its
services over facilities, both local and national. that are in part leased from thud parues to allow for the
ottering of services during the construction of its own facilites. Over ume, it 13 anticipared that tac portion
of Level 3's network that includes leased facilities wilt decrease and the portios. of fact’ 11es *hae have been
constructed. and are owned, by Level 3 will increase. Over the next 4 1o 6 vears, i1 15 anuipated that the
Level 3 nerwork will encompass local facilities in approximately 40 North American n. rkets, leased
backbene facilities in approximately 10 additional North American markers, a national or inter-ciry nerwork
covening, approximately 15,000 miles, the establishment of local facilines in approximatelv 10 European
and 4 Astan markets and an inter-aty network covering approximarely 2,000 miles across butope Level
3 1ntends 1o design and construct its inter-ciry nerwork using muluple condwits. Level 3 behieves that the
spare conduits will allow it to deploy future rechnological innovations and expand capacity wirthout
incurning significant overbuild costis. The foregoing descriprion of the Level 3 nerwork and the Expansion



Plan constitutes a forward-looking statement, The actual configuration of the nerwork, including the
number of markets served and the expanse of the inter-city nerworks will depend on a varery ot factors
including Level 3's ability to:  access markets; design fiber opric nerwork backbone routes; attract and
recain qualified personnel; design, develop and deploy enterprise suppor systems thae will allow Level 3
to build and operate a packet switched network that interconnects with the public switched network,
install fiber optic cable and facilitics: obtain rights-of-way, building access rights. unbundled loops and
required government authorizations, franchises and permits; and 10 negotiate interconnection and peering
apreements.

The operations to be conducted as a result of the Expansion Plan will be subject to extensive
federal and state regulation. Federal laws and Federal Communications Commission regulations apply o
interstate  telecommunications while state  regulatory  authonties cxercise  jurisdiction  over
telecommunications both originating and terminating within a state. Generally, implementation of the
Expansion Plan will require obtaining and maintaining ccrrificates of authonty from regulatory hodics 1n
most states where services are 1o be offered.

With respect to the Expansion Plan, ievel 3 is devoting substantially more management time and
capital resources to its information services business with a view 10 making the information services
business. over time, the principal business of Level 3. In that respect. the management of Level 3 hay
been conducting a comprehensive review of the existing Level 3 husinesses o determine how those
businesses will complement Level 3's focus on information scrvices businesses as a result of the
Expansion Mlan. For example, the management of Level 3 negotiated the sale of irs energy interests (sec
“CalEnergy” below) because it believed that the ongoing owncrship by Level 3 of an interest in an energy

businesses was not compatible with its focus on the information services business, and because sale of

those assets provided a substantial portion of the moncy nccessary to fund the carly stages of the
Expansion Plan.

In addition, the Conseruction Group and Level 3 are currently discussing a restructuring o1 the
current mine management arrangement between the two Business Groups. Ll.‘\'l.‘F 3 also » reviewing s
involvement in a number of start-up and development stage businesses and recentdy completed che sale
cf its interest in United Infrastructure Company (“*UIC"). Level 3 is also currencly discussing with the
Construction Group the sale of Kiewit Investment Management Corp. to the Constructien Group. Level 3
has no current intention. hewever. to sell. dispose or otherwise alter its ownership interest in the C-TEC
Companies.

C-TEC COMPANIES

On Seprember 30, 1997, C.TEC completed a tax-frec restructuring, which divided C-TEC into
three public companies: C-TEC, which changed ns name to Commonwealth Telephone Enterpenes. Ine.
("Commonwealth Telephone™), RCN Corporation ("RCN”) and Cahle Michigan, [nc. "Cable Michigan™.

Businesses of the C-TEC Compamies. Commonwealth Telephone owns the following
businesses: Commonwealth Telephonc Company (the rural local exchange carrier business):
Commonwcalth Communications (the communicztions cngincering business); the Pennsyivania
competitive local exchange carrier business: and long distance operations in certain areas ot
Pennsylvania. RCN owns the following businesses:  1ts competitive roloorimumcanions services
operations in New York Cirv and Boston: its cable television operasions in New York, New Jersey and
Pennsylvania: its 40% intcrest in Megacable S.A. de C.V.. Mecxico’s sccond large: cable operator: and its
long distance operations (other than the operauions in certain azeas of Pennsylvania). Cable Michigan
owns and operates cable television systems in the State of Michigan and owns a4 62% interest 1n Mercom,
Inc.. a publicly held Michigan cable television operatosr.

Ownership of the C-TEC Companies. In conncction with the restructuring and as a resule of the
conversion of certain shares of C-TEC held bv Level 3, Level 3 now holds 13,320,485 shares of RUN
common stock., 3,330,119 shares of Cable Michigan common stock., and 8,880,312 shares ot
Commonwealth Telephane common stock. Such ownership represents 48.5% of the outsaanding
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common stock of Cable Michigan, 48.4% of the outstanding common stock of Commonwealth Telephone
and 46.1% of the outstanding common stock of RCN.

Each of the shares of RCN common stock. Cable Michigan common stock and Commonwe lth
Telephone Common Stock is traded on the National Association of Securitics Dealers. Inc.’s Nauonal
Marker (the “Nasdaq Narional Market™).

In its filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, the board of directors of C-TEC
conctuded that the distributions were in the best interests of the shareholders because the distributions
will, among other things, (i} permit C-TEC to raise financing to fund the developmenc of the RUN
business on morc advantageous economic terms than the other alternatives avaiable, (i} tacilitate
possible future acquisitions and joint venturc investments by RCN and Cable Michigan and powible
future offerings by RCN, (iii} allow the management of cach company 1o focus attention and financial
resources on its respective business and permit cach company to oﬂtr cmplovecs incentives thar are morce
directly linked to IE“perforrnancc of its respective business, (iv) facilitate the ability of cach company to
grow in both size and profitability, and (v) permit investors and the financial markets 1o beter undersiand
and evaluare C-TEC's various businesses.

Accounting Methed. Since the ownership by Level 3 of the equity and voting nights of cach of
RCN, Cable Michigan and Commonwealth Telephone at the end of 1997 was less than 50%. under
generally accepted accounting principles, Level 3 uses the cquiry method to account for its investments in
each of these companies. Under the equity methed, Level 3 reports its proporrionate share of cach of
Commonwealth Telephone’'s, RCN's and Cable Michigan’s earnings, even though it has reccived no
dividends from those companies. Level 3 keeps track o?thc carrying value of its investment in cach of
the C-TEC Companies. "Carrying value”™ is the purchase price of the investment, plus the investor's
proportionate share of the investee's earnings, less the amortized portion of goodwill, less any dividends
paid. Level 3 purchased its C-TEC Companies shares at a premium over the book valuc of the
underlying net assets. This premium is being amortized over a period of between 30 to 40 vears. At
December 27, 1997 the carrying value of Level 3's Commonwcarc h Telephone shates was $75 million,
RCN shares was $214 million and Cable Michigan shares was $46 million.

Description of the C-TEC Compamies. RCN s developing advanced fiber optic networks to
provide a wide range of telecommunications services including locaf:nd long distance telepbone. video
programming and gata services {(including high speed Interner access), primanly to residential customers
in selected markets in the Boston 1o Washington, D.C. corridor. Cable Michigan is a cable tclevision
operator in the State of Michigan which, as of December 31. 1997, scrved approximatcly 204,000
subscribers. These figures include the approximately 42.000 subscribers served by Mercom. 1 62%
owned subsidiary of Cable Michigan. Clustered primarily around the Michigan communities of Grand
Rapids. Traverse Ciry, Lapeer and Monroc (Mercom}, Cable Michigan's systems serve a total of
approximately 400 municipalities in suburban markets and small towns. Commonwealth Telephone
Company is a Pennsylvania public utility providing local telephone service to a 19 county. 5.067 square
mile service territory in Pennsylvania. TE telephone company services appreximately 259.000 main
access lines, The company also provides network access. long distance, and billing and collection
services 1o interexchange carriers. The telephone company’'s business customes base is diverse in size
as well as industry, with very little concentration. Commonwealth Long Distance operates principally in
Pennsylvania. providing switched services and resale of several types of services, using the networks of
several long distance prowders on a wholesale basis. Commonwcealth Communications Inc. provides
telecommunications engineering and facilities management services 1o large corporate licnts hospirals
and universities throughout the Northeastern United States and sells, instal Ts and mainwans PBX systems
in Pennsylvania and New Jersey. In January 1995, C-TEC purchased a 40% cquity osition in
Megacable, Mexico’s second largest cable television operartor, serving approximatcly 174,000 subscribers
in 12 cities.

For more anformation on the business of cach of RCN, Cable Michigan and Commonwealth
Telephone. please see the individual filings of Annual Reports on Form 10-K for cach of such companies
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



Level 3 is engaged in coal mining through its subsidiary, Kiewit Coal Properties Inc. ("KCP").
KCP has a 50% interest in three mines, which are operated by KCP. Decker Coal Company (*Decker™) is
a joint venture with Western Minerals, Inc., a subsidiary of The RTZ Corporation PLC. Black Butte Coal
Company (“Black Burte”) is a joint venture with Bitter Creek Coal Company, a subsidiary of Union Pacific
Resources Group Inc. Walnut Creek Mining Company ("Walnut Creek”) is a general partnership with
Phillips Coal Company, a subsidiary of Phillips Perroleum Company. The Decker mine is located in
southeastern Montana, the Black Butie mine is in southwestern Wyoming, and the Walnut Creek minc is
in- east-central Texas.

Preduction and Distribstion. The coal mines use the surface mining method. During surface
mining operations, topsoil is removed and stored for later use in land reclamation. After removal of
topsoif. overburden in varying thicknesses is stripped from above coal seams. Stripping operations arc
usually conducted by means of large, earth-moving machines called draglines. or Ey fleets of trucks,
scrapers and cr shovels. The exposed coal is fractured by blasting and is loaded into haul trucks or
onto ovcrlanquors for transporcation to processing and loading Facililics. Coal delivered by rail from
Decker originates on the Burlington Northern Railroad. Coal delivered by rail from Black Butte originates
on the Union Pacific Railroad. Coal is also hauled by trucks from Black Butte to the ncarby Jim Bridger
Power Plant. Coal is delivered by trucks from Walnut Creek to the adjacent facilities of the Texas-New
Mexico Power Company.

Customers. The coal produced from the KCP mines is sold primarily to clectric utilities. which
burn coal in order to produce steam to gencrate clectricity. Approximately 89% of sales are made under
longrerm contracts, and the remainder are made on the spot marker. Approximately 79%, B0% and B0%
of KCP's revenues in 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively, were derived from longterm contracts with
Commonwealth Edison Company {with Decker and Black Burie) and The Derroit Edison Company (with
Decker). The primary customer of Walnut Creck is the Texas-New Mexico Power Company.

Coatracts. Custcomers cnter into longterm contracts for coal primarily to sccure a reliable
source of supply ar a predictable price. KCP's major longterm contracts have remaining terms ranging
from ' 1o 30 years. A majority of KCP's longterm contracts provide for periedic price adjustmenss. The
price is typically adjusted through the use of various indices for irems such as macerials, supEIics. and
labor. Other portions of the price are adjusted for changes in production taxes, royalries. and changes in
cost due to new legislation ot regulati- n. In most cases, these cost items are directly passed through to
the customer as incurred. 'n most cases the price is also adjusted based on the heating content of the coal.

Decker has a sales contract with Detroit Edison Company that provides for the delivery of a
minimum of 36 million tons of low sulphur coal during the period 1998 through 2005, with annual
shipmenis ranging from 5.2 million tons in 1998 to 1.7 million tons in 2005,

KCP and its mining vent .cs have entered into various agreements with Commonwealth Edison
Company ("Commonwealth”), which stipulate delivery and payment werms for the sale of coal. The
agreements as amended provide for delivery of B8 million tons J:nring the period 1998 through 2014, with
annual shipments ranging from 1.8 million tons to 13.1 million tons. These deliverie: include 15 million
tons of coal reserves previously sold to Commonwealth. Since 1993, the amended contract berween
Commonwealth and Black Butte provides that Commonwealth's delivety commitments will be satisfied,
not with coal produced from the Black Burte mine, but with coal purcha<ed from (hicc vnaffiliared mines in
the Powder River Basin of Wyoming. The contract amendment allows Biack Buite 1, purchase alternate
source coal at a price below its production costs, and to pass the cost savings throu,' to Commonwealth
while maintaining the profit margins available under the original contract.

The contract between Walnur Creck and Texas-New Mexico Power Company provides for
delivery of berween 42 and 0 million tons of coal during the period 1989 through 2027, The acrual tons
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provided will depend on the number of power units constructed and operated by TNP. The maximum
amount KCP is expecting to ship in any one year is berween 1.6 and 3.2 million tons.

KCP also has other sales commitments, including those with Sierra Pacific, ldaho Power, Solvay
Minerals, Pacific Power & Light, Minnesota Power, and Mississippi Power, that provide for the delivery of
approximatcly 13 million tons through 2005,

Coal Production. Coal production began at the Decker, Black Butte, and Walnut Creck mines in
1972, 1979, and 1989, respectively. KCD's share of coal mined in 1997 at the Decker, Black Butte, and
Walnut Creek mines was 5.9, 1.0, and .9 million tons, respectively.

Revemwe. KCP's total revenue in 1997 was $222 million. Revenue arttributable 1o the Decker,
Bluck Butte, and Walnug Creck entities was $114 million, $89 million. and $17 million, respectivelv.

Under a 1992 mine management agreement. KCP pays a KCG subsidiary an annual fee equal w
30% of KCP's adjusted operating income. The fee in 1997 was $32 million.

Backieg. At the end of 1997, the backlog of coal to be sold under KCP's longterm contracts was
approximately $1.4 billion, based on December 1997 marker prices. Of this amount, $213 million is
expected to be sold in 1998,

Reserves, Ac cthe end of 1997, KCP's share of assigned coal reserves at Decker, Black Butte,
and Walnut Creek was 111, 39, and 31 million tons, respectively. Of these amounts, KCP's share of the
committed reserves of Decker, Black Butte, and Walnut Creek was 46, 2, and 23 million tons.
respectively. Assigned reserves represent coal that can be mined using KCP's current mining practices.
Committed reserves (excluding alternate source coal) represent KCP's maximum contractual amounts.
These coal reserve estimates represenc total proved and probable reserves.

Leases. The coal rescrves and deposits of the mines are held pursuant o leases with the
federal government through the Bureau of Land Management, with two statc governments (Montana and
Wvoming). and with numerous private parties.

Competitlon. Thc coal industry is highly competitive. KCP competes not only with other
domestic and foreign coal suppliers, some of whom are larger and have greater capital resources than
KCP. but also with alternative methods of generating clectricity and alternative energy sources. In 1996,
KCP's production represented 1.5% of touTEU.S. coal production. Demand for KCP's coal is affected by
cconomic, political and regulatory factors. For example. recent “clean air™ laws may stimulate demand for
low sulphur coal. KCP's western coal reserves generally have a low sulphur content (less than one
percent) and are currently useful principally as fuel for coalfired steamelectric generating units.

KCP's sales of its western coal, like sales by other western coal producers, rypically provide fer
delivery 1o customers at the mine. A significant portion of the customer’s delivered cast of coal is
atrributable to transportation costs. Most of the coar:old from KCP's western mines is currentiy shipped
bv rail to utilities outside Montana and Wyoming. The Decker and Black Butte mines are each served by
a1 single railroad. Many of their western coaf competitars arc served by rwo ralroads and such
competitors customers often bencfit from lower transportation costs because of competition berween
railroads for coal hauling business. Other western coal producers. particularly those in the Powder River
Basin of Wyoming, have lower stripping ratios {that is, the amount of overburder. chat mast be removed in
proportion to the amount of mina E coal) than the Black Buttc and Decker imuncs, often resulting in lower
comparative costs of production. As a result, KCP’s production costs per ton of coal at the Black Bute
and Decker mines can be as much as four and five times greater than production costs of certain
competitors. KCP's production cost disadvantage has contributed to its agreement to amend its
longrerm contract with Commonwealth Edison Company to provide for delivery of coal from alternate
source mines rather than from Black Burtte. Because of these cost disadvantages, KCP does not expect
that it will be able to enter into longterm coal purchase contracts for Black Butte and Decker production



as the current longterm contracts expire. In addition, these cost disadvantages may adversely affect
KCP’s ability to compete for spot sales in the future.

Environmental Regulatien. Thc Company is required to comply with various tederal, state and
local laws and regulations concerning protection of the environment. KCP's share of land reclamation
cxpenses in 1997 was $3.6 million. KCI's share of accrued estimated reclamaction costs was $100)
million at the ¢nd of 1997. The Company does not expect to make significant capital expenditures for
environmental compliance in 1998, The Company believes its compliance with environmental protection
and land restoration laws will not affect its competitive position since its competitors in the mining
industry are similarly affected by such laws.

CALENENGY COMPANY, INC.

CalEnergy develops, owns, and operates electric power production facilities, particularly those
using geothermal resources, in the United States, the Philippines, and Indonesia. In December 1996,
CalEnergy and Level 3 acquired Northern Electric plc, an English clectric utility company. CalEncrgy is 2
Delaware corporation formed in 1971 and has its headquarters in Omaha, Nebraska. CalEnergy
common stock is traded on the New York, Pacific, and London Stock Exchanges. !n 1997, CalEnergy
had revenue of $2.3 billion and a net loss of $84 million. At the end of 1997, CalEncrgy had total amets of
$7.5 billion, debt of $3.5 billion. and srockholders’ equity of $1.4 billion.

At the end of 1997, Level 3 owned approximately 24% of the common stock of CalEnergy. Under
generally accrilatcd accounting principles, an investor owning berween 20% and 50% oi a company’s
equity, generally uses the equity method. Under the equity method, Level 3 reports its proportionate
share of CalEnergy's carnings, even though it has reccived no dividends from CalEnergy. Level 3 keeps
track of the carrying value of its CalEnergy investment. “Carrying value” is the iurCE):“c price of the
investment, plus the investor's proportionate share of the investee’s carnings, less the amoruzed rornon
of goodwill, less any dividends paid. At December 27, 1997 the carrying value of Level 3's CalEnergy
shares was $337 million. On January 2, 1998, Level 3 sold its entire interest in CalEnergy along with its
interests in several development projects and Northern Electric plc. to CalEnergy for approximately $1.16
billion.

OTHER
SRO1 Tollroad. Level 3 has invested $12 million for a 65% equity interest and $4.3 million loan
to California Private Transportation Company, L.P. which developed, financed, and currently operates

the 91 Express Lanes, a ten mile, four lane tollroad in Orange County, California. The tully automaced
highway uses an clectronic toll collection system and variable pricing to adjust tolls to demand. C;:I:»iml
costs at completion were $130 million. $110 million of which was funded with limited recourse debr.
Revenue collected over the 3Syear franchise period is used for operating cxpenscs. debr repayment,
and profit distributions. The tollroad opened in Deceinber 1995 and achicved operating break—even in
1996. Approximately 100,000 customers have registered to use the tollroad and weckday volumes
typically exceed 29,000 vehicles per day.

United infrastructure Compamy. UIC was an cqual partnership berween Kiewit Infrascructure
Corp.. a wholly owned subsidiary of Level 3, and Bechrel Infrastructure Encerprises. inc. (“Bechtel™). UIC
was formed in 1993 to develop North American infrastructure projects. During 1996, UIC began to focus
primarily on water infrastructure projects, principally through U.S. Water, a pastnennip formed with United
Utilities PLC, a U.K. company. As part OFlhc strategic decision to concentrate o its information services
business and the Expansion Plan, on December 31, 1997 Level 3 sold its entire interest in UIC to Bechrel
for $10 million.

iOowit Mutual Fund. Kicwit Mutual Fund, a Delaware business trust and a registered invescment
company, was formed in 1994. Inidally formed 1o manaEc the Company’s internal investments, shares in
Kiewit Mutual Fund are now available for purchase hy the general public. The Fund's investors currently
include individuals and unrelated companies. as well as Company affiliated joint ventures, pension plans,

o



General. The Company and its subsidiaries are parties to many pending legal proceedings.
Muanagement believes that any resulting liabilities f~r legal proceedings. beyond amounts rserved. will
not materially affect the Company's financial condition, tuture results of op~rations r tutu-e cash flows.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

At a special meeting of stockholders held on December 8, 1997, the following martters were

submurtred to a vote.

1. Rarification of the decision of the PKS Boz-d to separate the construction business of PKS
and the diversified business of PKS 1nto two independent companies through the dedlaration
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of a dividend of cight-tenths of onc sharc of newly created Class R Convertible Common
Stock, par value $.01 per share ("Class R stock™). of PKS with respect to each ourtstanding
share of Class C Construction & Mining Group Restricted Redeemable Convertible
Exchangeable Common Stock. par value $.0625 per share ("Class C stock™), of PKS. and
mandatory exchange of cach outstanding share of Class C stock for onc outstanding share of
Common Stock, par valuc $.01 per share, of PKS Holdings. Inc. (collectively. the

“Transaction”).

Class C stock Clase D stock
Alfirmative votes:. ... 9.031.714 20673495
Nagative welen:..... ... ......... 30,926 185.412
Abstentions:........................... 11,020 64,227

Approval of amendments to the PKS Certificate (the “Initial Certificate Amendments™). to: (i)
create the Class R Stock to be distributed in the Transaction; (ii) increase from 50.000.000 o
500,000,000 the number of shares of Ciass D Diversified Group Convertible Exchangeabic
Common Stock, par value $.0625 per share ("Class D stock™). which PKS is authorized to
issue; (iil) designate 10 shares of Class [} stock as “Class D Stock, Non-Redeemable Series™;
and (iv) eliminate the requirement that the Cerrificate of Incorporation of PKS Holdings as in
effect ac the time of the Share Exchange be substantially similar to the PKS Certificate.

Class C stock Class D stock
Mirmative votes: ... ........... 9,030,927 21,735,628
Negative vobes:.................... 28.676 147,676
Abstentions:........... ... 14,057 39,830

Approval of amendments to the PKS Certificatc 1o be cffected only st the Transaction 1s
consummated, to: (i) redesignate Class D stock as “Common Stock, par valuc $.01 per
share”, and Class D Stock, Non-Redecmable Series as “Common Stock, Non-Rcdccmamc
Series™; (ii) authorize the issuance of scrics of preferred stock. the terms of which are to be
determined by the board of directors; (iii) modify the repurchase rights to which the holders
of Class D stock are entitled; (iv) delete the provisions regarding Class C stock: (v} classify the
board of directors: (vi) prohibit stockholder action by written consens; (vii} empower the board
of directors, exclusively, to call special meetings of the stockholders; (vii} require a
supermajority vote of stockholders 10 amend the by-laws: and (ix) make certain other nea-
substantive changes consistent with the implementation of the forcgoing.

Class C stoch Class D stock
Afirmative voles:................. 9.011.5954 21,472,115
Negative vebes:..................... 30,047 381,726

Abstontions:......................... 31,410 (9,293



4. Approval of the amendment and restatement of the Peter Kiewit Sons’. Inc. 1995 Class D

stock Plan.

Class C steck
8.958.084
70,566

45,010

Class D stock
21,268,757
536,914

117,463

K-15
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The table below shows information as of March 15, 1998 about cach director and exccutive
officer of the Company. including his business experience during the past five years. The Company's
direcrors and officers are clected annually and each was ciected on June 7. 1997 to serve unul his
successor is clected and qualified or until his death, resignation or removal.

Name Business Experience Age PKS Director Since
Walter Scott, Jr.” Chairman of the Board and Presiden:, GO 09/27/79 - Chairman
PKS (for more than the past five ycars): 04/22/64 - Director

aiso a director of Berkshirc Hathaway.
Inc., Burlingron Resources, Inc..
CalEnergy, ConAgra, Inc., Commonwealth
Telephone Enterprises. Inc., RCN
Corporation, U.S. Bancorp and

Valmont Industries, Inc.

Pecer Kiewir, Jr. Attorney, of counsel to the law firm of °1 01/13/66
Gallagher & Kenncdy of Phoenix. Arizona
(for more chan the past five vears)

Willtam L. Grewcock® Vice Chairman, PKS {for more than the 01/11/08

past five years)

-
L2¥]

Robert B. Daugherty  Director {and formerly Chairman of the 74 01/08/86
Board and Chief Executive Officer)
Valmont Industries, Inc. (for more than the
past five years)

Charles M. Harper Former Chairman of the Board and Chief 69 01/08/86
Exccutve Officerof RJR Nabisco Holdings
Corp. Currently a director (and formerly
Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer) of ConAgra, Inc. and
also a direcror of E.I. DuPont de Nemours
and Company, Norwest Corp. and
Valmont Industries, Inc.

Kenneth E. Sunson® Executive Vice President, PKS (for more 55 01078
than the past five vears); Chairman (since
1993) and CEQ (since 1992), KCG: also a
director of ConAgra. Inc. and Valmont
Industries, Inc.

Richard Geary® Executive Vice President, KCG: Presidemt 6 14/29/88
of Kiewit Pacific Co.. a KCG construction
subsidiary (for morc than the past five ycars)

Gieorge B, Toll, Jr.* Executive Vice President, KCG (since 6l 06/05/93
1994): Vice President. Kiewit Pacific Co., a
KCG construction subsidiary (1992.19%4)
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The Compensation Committee members are Messrs. Daugherry. Harper, and Kiewit, none of
whom are employees of PKS. This committee reviews the compensation of the exccutive officers of PKS.
This committee has also assumed the functions of the former Management Compensation Committee,
the purpose of which was to review the compensation. securities ownership. and henefits of the
employces of PKS other than its executive officers. The Compensation Committee had onc formal
meeting in 1997,

The Executive Committec members are Messrs. Scou (Chairman), William Grewcock, Stinson.
and Crowe. This committee exercises the powers of the PKS Board between meerings of the PKS Board.
except powers assigned to other committees. During 1997, the Executive Committee had no tormal
meetings, acted by written consent action in lieu of a2 meeting on two occasions, and had several informal
mectngs.

PKS does not have 2 nominating committee. The PKS Certificate provides that the incumhent
dirccrors elected by holders of Class C Stock may nominate a slate of Class C dircctors 1o he elected by
holders of Class C Stock and the incumbent directors elected by holders of Class I Stock may nominate
a slate of directors to be clected by holders of Class D Stock. for election at the annual meeting of
stockholders.

The PKS Board had six formal meetings in 1997 and acted by written consent action on six
occasions. In 1997, no director attended less than 75% of the meetings of the PKS Board and the
committees of which he was 2 member.

Directors who are employees of PKS or its subsidiaries do not receive directors’ fees. Non-
employee directors are paid annual dircctors’ fees ot $30,000, plus $1,200 for attending cach mecting of
the PKS Board, and $1,200 for attending each meeting of a committee of the PKS Board.

PART Nl
ITEM 5. MARMET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCHHOLDER MATTERS.
Market Information. As of December 27, 1997, the Company's common siock is not hsied on

any national securities exchange or the Nasdaq National Marker. However, the Class D stock is currently
quoted on the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.'s OTC Bulletin Board. During the fourth
quarter of 1997, the only quarter during which this trading occurred, the range of the high and low bid
information for the Class D stock was $20.41 to $29.00. TEC Company has announced that the common
stock of Level 3 Communications, Inc. (renamed from Peter Kiewir Sons'. Inc. in connecuion with the
Transaction) will begin trading on the Nasdag Nacional Marker on April 1. 1998.

Repurchase Duty. Pursuant 1o the current terms of the PKS Certificate. the Company
is generally required 1o repurchase shares ar a formula price upon demand. Under the PKS Certificate
effective January 1992, the Company has three classes of common steck: Class B Construction & Mining
Group Nonvoting Restricted Redeemable Convertible Exchangeable Common Stock (*Class B™), Class C
stock, and Class D stock. There are no outstanding Class B stock; the last Class B stock weic converred
into Class D stock on January 1, 1997. Class C stock can be issued only to Company employees and
can be resold only to the Company at a formula price based on the vearend book value of the
Construction Group. The Company is generally required to i.purcha<c Class C stock for cash upon
stockholder demand. Class D stock has a ?ormula price based on the veaiend hoe k value of the Diversified
Group. The Company must generally repurchase Class D stock for cash upon stockholder
demand at the formula price, unless the Class D stock become publicly traded.

Formula values. The formula price of the Class D stock is based on the book value of Level 3
and its subsidiaries, plus onehalf of the book valuc, on a standalone basis, of the parent company. PKS.
The formula price of the Class C stock is based on the book value of the Construction Group and its
subsidiaries, pius onchalf of the book valuc of the unconsolidated parent company. A significant element



of the Class C formula price is the subtraction of the book value of property, plant, and equipment used in
construction activities {$122 million in 1997).

Conversion. Under the PKS Cerrificate, Class C stock is convertible into Class 1) stock at the end
of cach year. Between October 15 and December 15 of each year a Class C stockholder may clect to
convert some or all of his or her shares. Conversion occurs on the following January 1. The conversion
ratio is the relative formula prices of Class C and Class D stock determined as of the last Saturday in
December, that is, the lase day in the Company's fiscal vear. Class D stock may be converted into Class C
stocx only as part of an annual offering of Class C stock to employees. Instead of purchasing the oftered
shares for cash, an employee owning Class D stock may convert such shares into Class C stock ar the
applicable conversion ratio.

Restrictiens. Ownership of Class C stock is gencrally restricted to active C~mpany employees.
Upon retirement, termination of cmplovment, or deach, Class C stock must be resold to the Company at
the applicable formula price, but may be convcrted into Class D stock if the terminating event occurs
during the annual conversion period. Class D stock is not subject to ownership or transfer restrictions.

Olvidends amd Prices. During 1996 and 1997 the Company declared or paid che following
dividends on its common stock. The table also shows the stock price after cach dividend pavment or ather
valuation cvent.

Dividend Dividead
Declared Dividend Pald Por Share Class Price Adjusted  Stock Price
Ot 27, 1995 Jan. 5, 1996 $0.60 C Dec. 30, 1995 $32.40
Apr. 26, 1996 May 1. 1996 0.60 C May 1. 1990 180
Oct. 25. 1996 Jan. 4, 1997 0.70 C Dec. 28, 1996 40.70
Apr. 23. 1997 May 1, 1997 0.70 C May 1, 1997 40.00
Ocr. 22, 1997 Jan. 5, 1998 0.80 C Dec. 2701907 S1.20
Oct. 27, 1995 Jan. 5. 1996 0.50 D Decc. 30, 1995 9.9¢*
Oce. 25, 1976 Jan. 4, 1997 0.50 D Dec. 28, 1990 10.85*
D Dec. 27,1997 165"

* All stock prices for the Class D stock reflect 4 dividend of four shares of Class [J stock for cach
outstanding sharc of Class D stock that was effective on December 26. 1997

The Company's current dividend policy is to pay 4 regular dividend on < lass C stock of about
15% to 20% of the prior year's ordinary carnings of the Construcuon Group. with any special dividends
to be based on cxtraordinary carnings. Although the PKS Board announced in August 1993 thar the
Company did not intend 1o pay regular dividends on Class [) ste._k for ("~ to:es-cable future. the PKS
Board declared a special dividend of $0.50 per sharc of Class D stock 12 both Ocrober 1995 and 1990,

A dividend of 4 shares of Class [ Stock for cach share of Class 1) Stock was effected on
December 26, 1997,












The following selected financial data for each of the years in the period 1993 0 1997 have been derived

from audited financial stacements. The historical financial information for the Diversified Group and Kiewn
Construction & Mining Grouﬁ supplements the consolidated financial information of PKS and. tken

together, includes all accounts w

ich comprise the corresponding consolidated financial information of PKS.

(dollars in millions, Fiscal Year Ended

except per share amounts) 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993

Results of Operations:
Revenue (1) $ 332 $ 052 $ 580 S 53 3 267
Earnings from continuing operations 83 104 126 28 174
Net carnings (2) 93 113 140 3 181

Per Common Share:
Earnings from continuing operations

Basic .60 90 1.17 27 1.74
Diluted 66 .90 7 2 1.74
Net carnings

Basic 74 97 1.29 32 1.82
Diluted 74 97 1.29 .32 1.81

Dividends (3) - 10 A0 - 10

Stock price (4) 11.6% 10.85 2.90 12.0% 11,48

Book value 11.65 10.85 9.90 12.07 11.90

Financial Position:

Total assets (1) 2,127 1,504 2,478 3,543 2.756

Current portion of longrerm debr (1) 3 57 40 30 1

Longrerm debr. less currenr pertion (1) 137 320 3ol 899 452

Stockholders’ equiry (5) 1.578 1,257 1,140 1.231 1,1

(1}

In October 1993, the Group acquired 35% of the outstanding shares of CTEC Corporanion that had
57% of the available voting rights. At December 28, 1996, the Group owned 48% of the outstanding
shares and 62% of the voring rights.

As a resulc of the C-TEC restructuring, the Group owns less than 50% of the outscanding shares and
voting rights of each of the three entities, and therefore accounted for each entiey using the equuy
method in 1997. The Company consolidated C-TEC from 1993 to 1996.

[n September 1995, the Group dividended its investment in MFS o Class D sharcholder-. MFS'
results of operations have been classified as a single linc item on the statements of carnings. MFS is
consolidated in the 1993 and 1994 balance shects.

In January 1994, MFS issued $500 million of 9.375% Senior Dis ouni Nutes.

In Sepiember 1997, the Group agreed 1o sell its cnergy segment to Cai nergy Company. Inc. The
transaction closed on January 2, 1998,

In 1993, through wo public offerings, the Group sold 29% of MFS, resulting in a $137 miilion after-tax
gain. In 1995 and 1994, additional MFS$ stock transactions resulted in $2 million and $35 million
after-tax gains 1o the Group and reduced its ownership in MFS 10 66% and 67%.
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(3)

4)

{5)

The 1996, 1995 and 1993 dividends include $.10 for dividends declared in 1996, 1995 and 1993
but paid in January of the subsequent vear.

Pursuant to the Certificate of Incorporation, the stock price calculation 1s computed annuallyv at the
end of the fiscal year.

Unless Class D Stock becomes publicly traded, PKS is generally commirted o purchase all Class I
Stock at the amount computed, in accordance with the Centificate of Incorporation, when put to PKS
by a stockholder. The aggregate redemprion value of the Class I) Stock at December 27, 1997 was
£1.578 million.



ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This item contains information about Peter Kiewit Sons’, Inc. (the "Company™ as a whole. Separate
rcports containing management's discussion and analysis of tinanual condition and results of operations
for the Kiewit Construction & Mining Group and the Diversified Group have been filed as Exhibits 99.A
and 99.B 1o this Form 10-K. A copy of Exhibit 99.A will be furnished without charge upon the written
request of a stockholder addressed to: Stock Registrar, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc., 1000 Kiewit Plasa,
Omaha, Nebraska 68131, Exhibit 99.B can be obtained by contacting: Investor Relations, Level 3
Communications, Inc., 3555 Farnam Strect, Omaha, Nebraska 68131,

The following discussion of Results of Operations should be read in conjunction with the segment.

information contained in Note 13 of the Consolidated Financual Statements

This document contains forward looking statements and informatton that are based on the beliefs of
management as well as assumptions made by and informauon currently available to the Company.
When used in this document. the words “anticipate™. “believe™. “estimate”™ and “expect” and similar
cxpressions, as they relate to the Company or its management. arc intended to identify forward-looking
statements. Such statements reflect the current views 0? the Company with respect to future evenis and
are subject to certain risks, uncertaintics and assumptions. Should onc or more of these nsks or
uncertainties materialize, or should underlying assumptions prove incorrect. actual results may vary
materially from those described in this document.

Reosuits of Operations 1997 va. 1996

Coal Mining. Revenue from the Group's coal mines declined 5% n 1997 compared to 1996.
Alternate source coal revenue declined by $16 million in 1997. The munc’s primary customer,
Commonwealth Edison, accelerated its contractual commitments in 1996 for alicrnate source, thus
reducing its obligations in 1997. In addition to the decline in ronnage shipped, the price of coal sold 1o
Commonwealth declined 19%. Revenue artributable o other conrracts increased by approximately $4
million. The acrual amount of coal shipped to these customers increased 5% in 1997, but the price
which 11 was sold was 4% lower than 1996.

Margin. as a percentage of revenue, declined 11% from 1996 to 1997. Margins in 1996 were higher
than normal due 1o the additional high margin alternate source coal sold re Commonwealth in 1996 and
the refund of premiums from a captive insurance company that insured against black lung discase. The
decline in Commonwealth shipments and an overall decline in average sclling price, adverseiv affected
the results for 1997. If current market conditions continuc. the Group expects a decline in coal revenue
and earnings after 1998 as certain fong-term contracts begin 1o expire.

Informatien Services. Revenuc increased by 124% to $94 million in 1997 from $42 million in 19906,
Revenue from computer outsourcing services increased 20% to $49 mil'ion in 1997 from $41 million in
1996. The increase was due to new computer cutsourcing contracts signed i 1997, Revenuce for
svstems integration grew o $45 million in 1997 from less than $1 million in 1996 Strone demand tor
Year 2000 renovation services fueled the growth for systems integration’s revenues,

Margin, as a percent of revenue, decreased to 28% in 1997 from 41% in 1990 for the computer
outsourcing business. The reduction of the gross margin was due to up-‘ront nugranon costs associated
with new contracts and significant increases in personnel costs due 1o the ughtening  upply of computer
professionals. Gross margin for the systems integration business was approximately 40% in 1997. A
comparison ro 1996 gross margin is not meaningtul due (o the start-up nature of the business.
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General and Administrative Expemses. Excluding C-TEC. general and administrasive
expenses increased 20% to $114 million in 1997 The increase was primarily atrributable 10 2 $41 million
increase in the information services business’ general and administrative expenses. The majornty ot the
increase is attributable to additional compensation expensc thar was incurred due to the conversion of a
subsidiary’s option and SAR plans to the Class D ﬁfnck option plan. The remainder of the increase
relates to the increased expenses for new sales offices established in 1997 for the systems integration
business and the additional personnel hired in 1997 to implement the expansion plan.

Exclusive of the information services business, general and administrative expenses decreased 2690
to $62 million in 1997. A decrease in professional services and the mine management fees were partialiy
offset by increased compensation expense. Due 1o the favorable resolution of certain environmental and
fegal martrers, costs that were previously accrued for these issues were reversed in 1997, Parually
o[g'scrring this reduction were legal, tax and consulting expenses associated with the CalEncrgy transacuon
and the separation of the Construction and Mining Group and Diversified Group.

Equity Lossss. The Josses for the Groups equiry investments increased from 39 million in 1990
1o $43 million in 1997. Had the C-TEC entitics been accounted for using the equity mechod 10 1996,
the losses would have increased to $13 million. The expenses associated with the deploymene and
marketing of the advanced fiber networks in New York, Boston and Washington D.C.. and the costs
incurred in connection with the buyour of a marketing contract with minoriry sharcholders are primarily
responsible for the increase in equity losses artributable 1o RCN from $6 million in 1996 10 $26 million
in 1997. The Group’s share of Cable Michigan's losses decreased to $6 million in 1997 from $8 million in
1996. This improvement is attributable vo the gains recognized on the sale of Cable Michigan’s Florida
cable systems. Commonwealth Telephone's earnings were consistent with that of 1996. The Group
recorded equity eamings of $9 million in cach year attributable 1o Commonweaith Telephone. The Group
also recorded equity losses attributable to several developing businesses.

levestment lnceme. Investment income increased 7% in 1997 after excluding C-TEC $14 milion of
investment income in 1996. Gains recognized on the sale of marketable securitics, primarily within the
Kiewit Mutual Fund ("KMF"), incr from $3 million in 1996 to $9 million in 1997 1n 16997, KM}
repositioned the securitics within its portfolios to more closcly track the overall market. Partially otbsetung
these additional gains was a decline in interest income due 10 an overall reduction of vield carned by the
KMF portfolios.

Intorest Expomse. Intcrest expense increased significantly in 1997 after excluding $28 million of
interest attributable to C-TEC in 1996. CPTC, the owner-operator of a privatized tollroad in California,
incurred interest costs of approximarely $9 million and $11 million in 1996 and 1997, In 1996, intcrest of
$5 million was capitalized Iuc to cthe construction of the tollroad. Construction was completed in August
1996, and all interese incurted subsequent to that date was charged against carnings. Interest associared
with the financing of the Aurora, Colorado property of $1 million. also contributed to the mcrease in
interest cxpense.

Other Income. Ocher income in 1996 includes $2 smilhon of vther cxpenses attnbutabie o C-TEC.
Excluding thesc losses, other income declined from $8 million in 1996 to $1 million in 1997. The absence
of gains on the sale of timberland properties and other assets, which accounted for $6 million of incomc
in 1996, is responsible for the decline.

income Tax {Prevision) Bemefit. The effective income tax rate for 1997 1 lews thon the expected
statutory rate of 35% due primarily to prior vear tax adjustments, p.rvally Lffer by the cﬂrc’ct of
nondeductible compensation expense associated with the conversion of the ufurmanor services option
and SAR plans 10 tic Class D Stock plan. In 1996, the effective rate was also lower than the statutory
ratc duc to prior year tax adjustments. These adjustments were parnally offset by nondeductible costs
associated with goodwill amortization and taxes on forcign operations. In 1997 and 1996, the Group
scttled a number of disputed tax issues related to prior years that have been ancluded in prior vear rax
adjustments.



Discostinued Operations — Construction. The Construction and Mining Group's operations can
be separated into two components: construction and materials. Construction revenues increased 3414
million during 1997 compared 10 1996. The consolidation of ME Holding Inc. (due to the increase in
ownership from 49% to 80%) ("ME Holding™) contributed $261 million, almost two-thirds ot the
increase. In addition to ME Holding several large projects and joint ventures became fully mobihized
during the latter part of the year and were well into the “peak”™ construction phase.

Matcrial revenues increased 1996 to $290 million in 1997 from $243 million in 1996. The acquisiion
of additional plant sites accounts for 22% of the increase in sales. The remaining increase was a result of
the strong marker for material preduces in Arizona. This raised sales volume from existing plant sites and
allowed for slightly higher selling prices. The inclusion of $10 million of revenues from the Oak Mountain
facility in Alabama also contribured to the increase.

Construction margins increased to 13% of revenue in 1997 as compared to 10% in 1996. The
favorable resolution ot project uncertainties. several change order settlements, and cost savings or early
completion bonuses received during the year contributed to this increase.

Material margins decreased from 10% of revenue in 1996 10 4% in 1997. Losses at the Oak Mountain
facitity in Alabama were the tource of the decrease. The materials margins from sources other than Qak
Mountain remained stabie as higher unit sales and selling prices were offset by increases in raw matenials
Costs,

General and administrative expenses of the Construction Group increased 11% in 1997 after
deducting $17 million of expenses antributable 0 ME Holding. Compensation and profit sharing expenses
increased $9 million and $2 million, respectively, from 1996. The increase in these costs is a direct result
of higher construction earnings.

The effective income tax rates in 1997 and 1996 for the Construction (jrou(r differ from the
expected statutory rate of 35% primarily due to state income taxes and prior year tax adyustments.

— Emergy. Income from discontinued operations increased to $29 million in
1997 from $9 million in 1996. The acquisition of Northern Electric in late 1996 and rhe commencement
of operations at the Mahanagdong geothermal facility in July, 1997 were the primary factors that resulred
in the increase.

In October 1997, CalEnergy sold approximatcly 19.1 million shares of its common stock Thas sale
reduced the Group’s ownershup in CalEnergy to approximately 24% but increased 11s proportienate share
of CalEnergy’s equiry. It is the Group's policy ta recognize gains or losses on the sale of stock by s
investees. The Group recognized an after-tax gain of approximately $44 million trom transacuons in
CalEnergy stock in tEc fourth quarter of 1997.

On July 2, 1997, the Labour Party in the United Kingdom announced the details of us proposed
*Windfall Tax" to be levied against privatized British utilities. This onc-tume tax 15 23% of the difference
berween the value of Northem Electric, plc. at the time of privatization and the utility's current value based
on profits over a period of up to four years. CE Electric recorded an extraordinary charge of
approximately $194 million when the tax was enacted in July, 1997. The rotal atcer-tax impact to Level 3.
directly through its investment in CE Electric and indarecty -hrough v interest an Calbnergy, was 363
million.
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Coal Mislng. Revenuce and net carnings improved primarily duc to increased aiternate source tons
sold to Commonwealth Edison Company in 1996 and the liquidation of a captive insurance company
which insured against black lung disease. Upon liquidation. the Group received a refund of premiums
paid plus interest in excess of reserves cstablished by the Group for this liability. Since 1993, the
amended contract with Commonwealth provided that delivery commitments would be satisfied with coal
produced by unaffiliated mincs in the Powder River Basin in Wyoming. Coal produced at the Group’s
mines did not change significantly from 1995 levels

information Servioes. Revenuc increased 179 to $42 million in 1996 from $36 million in 1999, The
increase was primarily due to new computer outsourcing contracts signed in 1996, Less than 81 milhion
of revenue was generated by the operations of the new systems intcgration business, started in February,
1996.

Margin, as a percent of revenue, for the outsourcing business decreased to 419% 1n 1996 from 45% mn
1995. The reduction of the margin was primarily duc to up-front migration costs for new customers which
were rccognizcd as an expense thn incurrcd.

Telecommunicstions. Revenuc for the relecommunications segment increased 13% 1o $367 million
for fiscal 1996. C-TEC's telephanc group's $10 millien, or 8%, increase in sales and C-TEC's cable
group’s $33 million or 26% increase in revenue were the primary contributors to the improved resulu,
The increase in telephone group revenue is due to higher intrastate access revenue from the growth in
access minutes, an increase of 13,000 access lines, and higher interner access and video conferencing
sates. Cable group revenue increased primarily due 1o higher average subscribers and the effects of rate
increases in April 1995 and February 1996. Subscriber counts increased primarily due to the acquisition
of Pennsylvania Cable Systems, formerly Twin County Trans Video, Inc., in September 1995, and the
consolidarion of Mercom, Inc. since August 1995. Pennsylvania Cable Systems and Mercom account for
523 million of the increase in cable revenue in 1996.

The 1996 operating expenses for the telecommunications business increased 538 million or 18%
compared to 1995. The tc?cphonc roup experienced a 9% increase in expenses and the cable group’s
costs increased 31%. The increase f%)r the telephone group was primarily attributable to higher payroll
cxpenses resulting from additional personnel, wage increases ancrhighcr overtime. Also contributing to
the increase, were fees amociated with the internet access services and consuluing services for 4 variety
of rcgulatory and operational matters. The cable group’s increase was due w increased depreciation,
amortization and compensation expenses associated with the acquisition of Pennsyivania Cable Systems
and the consolidation of Mercom's operations. Also contributing to the higher costs were rate increases
for existing programming and the costs for additional programming.

General and Admiaistrative Expenses. General and administrarive expenses declined 5%0 1o $181
million in 1996. Decreases in cxpenses associated with legal and environmenial matters were parually
offset by higher mine management fecs paid to the Consteuction & Mining Group. the costs attributable to
C-TEC and the opening of the SR91 toll road. C-TEC's corporate overhcad and other costs increased
approximately 13% in 1996. This increasc is attributable 10 costs associared with the developmen: of the
RCN business in New York and Boston, the acquisition of Pennsylvania Cable Sysiems, the consolidation
of Mercom and the investigation of the feasibiliry of various restructuring alternat.ves.

mob. Losses antributable ro the Group's equity investments increased 1o $9 million in
1996 from $5 million in 1995. The additional losses were attributahle 1o an . nterprise engaged in the
renewable fuels business and to C-TEC' investment in MegaCable 5.A. de (LF. Mexico's second
largest cable television operator.
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The Group's working capiral, excluding C-TEC and discontinued operations. increased $392 million or
106% during 1997. This is due to the $182 million of cash generated by operations, primarily coal
operations, and the significant financing activities described below.

Investing activitics include $452 million to purchase marketable securities, $42 million of investments
and $26 million of capital expenditures, including $14 million for the existing information services business
and $6 million for a corporate jet. The investments primarily include the Group's $22 million invesiment in
the Pavilion Towers office complex, located in Aurora, Colorado, and $15 million of investments in
developing businesses, Funding a portion of these activities was the sale of marketable securities of
$167 million.

Sources of financing include $138 million for the issuance of Class ) Stock. $72 million for the
exchange of Class C stock fgr Class D stock and $16 million for the financing for Pavilion Towers. Uses
consist primarily of $12 million for the pavment of dividends, and $2 millien of payments on long-term
debt.

Prior to the execution of an :f,rccmcru with CalEnerEy in September, 1997, the Group invested $31
million in the Dieng, Patuha and Bali power projects in Indonesia.

In Ocrober 1996, the PKS Board of Directors directed PKS management to pursue a listing of Class D
Stock as a way to address certain issues created by PKS' rwo-class capital stock structure and the need
to attract and retain the best management for PKS' businesses. During the course of its examination
of the consequences of a listing of Class D Stock, management concluded thar a listing of Class ) Stock
would not adequately address these issues, and instead began to study a separation oF(hc Construction
and Mining Group and the Diversified Group. At the regular meeting of the Board on Julv 23, 1997,
management submitted to the Board for consideration a proposal for separation of the Construction and
Mining Group and Diversified Group through a spin-off of the Construction and Mining Group (“the
Transaction™). Ar a special meeting on August 14, 1997. the Board approved the Transaction.

The separation of the Construction and Mining Group and the Diversificd Group was contingent upon
a number of conditions, including the favorable ratification by a majority of both Class C and Class DD
shareholders and the receipt by tﬁc Company of an Inicrnal Revenue Service ruling or other assurance
acceptable to the Board thar the separation would be tax-free 1o U.S. sharcholders. On December 8.
1997, PKS’ Class C and Class D sharcholders approved the transaction and on March 5. 1vy8 PKS
reccived a favorable ruling from the Internal Revenuc Service. The Transaction is anticipated to be

cffective on March 31, 1998.

In connection with the sale of approximately 10 million Class D shares to emplovees in 1997, the
Company has retained the right o purchase the relevant Class D shares at the then current Ciass D
Stock price if the Transaction is definitively abandoned by formai action of the PKS Board or the
employees voluntarily terminate their employment on various dates piior to January 1, 1999,

Level 3 has recently decided o substantially increase its emphasis on and resoirees 10 1ts information
services 1o business. Pursuant 1o the plan, Level 3 intends to expand substantially its current information
services business, through the expansion of its existing business and the creation, through a combination
of construction, leasing and purchase of facilities and other assets, of + subsrantial facilities-based
Internel communications network.



Using this network Level 3 intends to provide (a) a range of internet access services at varying
capacity Icvc?s and, as technology devclopment allows. ar specified levels of quality of service and
security and {b) a2 number of business oriented communications services which may include fax service,
which are transmitted in part over private or limired access Transmission Control Protocol/Internct
Protocol (“TCP/IP"} nerworks and are offered at lower prices than public telephone nerwork-based fax
service, and voice message storing and forwarding over the same TCP/IP-based nerworks.

Level 3 believes that over time, a substantial number of businesses will converr existing computer
application systems to compurter systems which communicate using TCP/IP and arc accessed by users
employing Web browsers. Level 3 further believes that businesses will pircfer to contract for assistance in
making this conversion with those vendors able 1o provide a full range of services from initial consulting
to internet access with requisite quality and security levels.

Level 3 anticipates thar the capital expenditures required to implement this expansion plan will be
substantizl. Level 3 estimates chac tﬁcsc costs may be in excess of $500 million in 1998 and could
exceed $1.5 billion in 1999. Level 3's current financial condition, borrowing capacity and proceeds from
the CalEncegy transaction described below should be sufficient for immediate operating, implementation
and investing activities. However, Level 3 expects ro raise capital from both the equity and debt markets
due to the significant capital requirements orthc informarion services expansion plan.

In connection with the Expansion Plan, Level 3 expects to devore substantially more management
time and capital resources to its information services business with a view to making the information
services business, over time, the principal business of Level 3. In that respect, managenient is conducting
a comprehensive review of the existing Level 3 businesses to determine how those businesses will
complement Level 3's focus on information services. If it is decided that an existing business is not
compatible with the information scrvices business and if a suitable buyer can be found. Level 3 may
dispose of that business.

In January 1998, Level 3 and CalEnergy closed the sale of Level 3's cnergy assers 1o CalEnergy.
Level 3 received proceeds of $1.159 million and expects to recognize an after-tax gain of approximately
$324 million in 1998. The after-tax proceeds from (ﬁis transaction of approximately $967 million will be
used ro fund the expansion plan of the information scrvices business.

In January 1998, Class C sharcholders converted 2.3 million shares, with a redemption value of
$122 million, into 10.5 million shares of Class D Stock.

In February 1998, Level 3 announced that it was moving its corporate headquarters o Broomficld,
Colorado. a northwest suburb of Denver The campus facility is expected to encompass over 500,000
square feet of office space at 2 construction cost of over 70 million. Lovel 3 is leasing space in the
Denver area while the campus is under construction. The first phase of the complex is scheduled for
completion in the summer of 1999.

In March 1998, PKS announced that its Class D Stock will begin trading an April 1 on the Nasdaq
Narional Marker under the symbol “LVLT™. The Nasdaq listing will fol?ow the separation of Level 3 and che
Construcrion Group of PKS, which is expected to be completed on March 31, 1998. In connection with
the separation, PKS’ construction subsidiary will be renamed “Peter Kiewir Sons’. Inc.” .nd PKS Class D
Stock will become the common stock of Level 3 Communications, lnc.

PKS’ certificate of incorporation gives stockholders the right to exchange the. Class C Stock for
Class D Stock under a set conversion formula. Thac right will be eliminared as a result of the separation
of Level 3 and the Construction Group. To replace that conversion right, Class C stockholders received
6.5 million shares of a new Class R stock in January, 1998. which is convertible into Class [) Srock in
accordance with terms ratified by stockholders in December 1997,

-
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The PKS Board of Directors has approved in principle a plan to force conversion of all shares of Class
R stock ousstanding. Duc to certain provisions of the Class R stock, conversion will not be forced prior to
May 1998, and the final decision to force conversion would be made by Level 3's Board of Directors at
that time. Level 3's Board may choose not to force conversion if it were 10 decide that conversion is not in
the best interests of the stockholdens of Level 3. If, as currently anticipated. Level 3s Board determines
1o force conversion of the Class R stock on or before June 30, 1998, certain adjustments will be made o
the cost sharing and risk allocation provisions of the separation agreement between Level 3 and the
Construction business.

If Level 3's Board of Directors determines 1o force conversion of the Class R stock. each share of
Class R stock will be convertible into $25 worth of Level 3 (Class D) common stock, based upon the
average tradinF Ericc of the Level 3 common stock on the Nasdaq National Market for the lase fifteen
trading days ot the month prior to the determination by the Board of Directors to force conversion. When
the spin-off occurs, Level 3 will increase paid in capital and reduce retained carnings by the fair value of
the Class R shares.

Immediately prior to the spi.i-off of the Kiewit Construction and Mining Group. the Company wil!
recognize a gain cquz.rto the difference berween the carrving value of the Construction and Mining Group
and its fair valuc. The Company will then reflect the fair v:fue of Kiewir Construction and Mining Group
as a dividend to shareholders.



ITEM & FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

Financial statements and supplementary financial information for Peter Kiewit Sons’, Inc. and
Subsidiaries begin on page P1. Separate financial statements and other information pertaining to the
Kiewit Construction & Mining Group and the Diversified Group have been filed as Exhibits 99.A and 99.B
to this report. The Company will furnish a copy of such exhibirs withourt charge upon the written request
of a stockholder addressed to Stock Registrar, Peter Kicwit Sons’, Inc., 1000 Kiewir Plaza, Omaha,
Nebraska 68131.

The financial statements of an equity method investee (RCN) are required by Rule 3.09 and are
incorporated by reference from RCN's Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1997, filed under
Commission No. 000-22825.

None.

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REBISTRANT.

TEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT.
ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSNIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS.

The information required by Past 111 is incorporated by reference to the Company's definitive proxy
satement for the 1998 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. However, certain informarion is set forth under the caprion “Directors and Executive
Officers of the Registrant™ following Item 4 above.

PART IV
TEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K.

(a) Financial statements and financial statement schedules required w be filed for the
registrant under ltems B or 14 are set forth following the index page at page P1.

Exhibits filed as a part of this rcport arc listed below. Exhibits incorporated by reference are
indicated in parentheses.

Exhibit Number Description

31 Restated Certificate of Incorporation, elective January 8. 1992 (Exhibit 3.1 to
Company’s Form 10K for 1991).

3.2 Cenrtificate of Amendment of Restated Certificare uf Ince.rporation of Peter Kiewit
Sons’. Inc., effective December 8, 1997,

34 Bylaws. composite copy, including all amendments, as of March 19, 1993
{(Exhibit 3.4 to Company's Form 10-K for 1992).






Pursuant 1o the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned. thereunto duly authorized.
on the 30th day of March, 1998.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
By: /s/ Walver Scort, Jr.

Name: Walter Scotr, Jr.

Tide: Chairman of the Board

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on the 30th day of
March, 1998.
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Index to Financial Statements

l'age
Report of Independent Accountants P. 2
Financial Statements as of December 27, 1997 and December 28, 1996 and
for the three years ended December 27, 1997:
Consolidated Statements of Earnings P33
Consolidated Balance Sheets I- a
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows P- 6
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity " R
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements P 9

Schedules not indicated above have been omitted because of the absence of the conditions under which
they are required or because the information called for is shown in the consolidated financiai statements
or in the notes thereto.



The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Peter Kiewit Sons’, Inc. and Subsidiartics as
listed in the index on thc preceding page of this Form 10-K. Thesc financial statements are the
responsibilicy of the Company’s management. Our responsibilicy is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with genecrally accepred auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obrain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are fJ:cc of marerial misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred 1o above present fairly, in all marterial respects, the
consolidared financial position of Peter Kiewir Sons’. Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 27, 1997 and
December 28, 1996, and the consalidated results of their operations and their cash flows for cach of the
three years in the period ended December 27, 1997 in conformity with generaliy accepred accounting

principles.
eoorw fﬁé—-«é YA

Omaha, Nebraska
March 30, 1998
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Consolidated Statements of
For the three years ended December 27, 1997
(dellars in millions, except per share daca) 1997 1996 1995
Revenue $ I $ 652 $  SKO
Cost of Revenue —175) — (384} —(349)
157 208 235
General and Administrative Expenses {114 {181) (190}
Operating Earnings 43 B~ 4%
Onber (Expense) Income:
Equ.uty losses, ner (43) (9 (%
lnvestment income, net 45 50 45
Interest expense, net (1s) (33 (23)
Gain on subsidiary’s stock transactions, net . - 3
Other, net 1 (] 125
(12 20 14%
Equity Loss in MFS . - - 3D
Earnings Before Income Taxes, Minority Intcrest
and Discontinued Operations 31 107 59
Income Tax Benefit (Provision) 48 )] 79
Minoricy Interest in Net Loss {(Income) of Subsidiaries 4 - - — 42
income from Continuing Operations 83 104 1206
Discontinued Operations:
Construction, net of income tax
(cxpense) of ($107), ($72) and ($60) 155 108 104
Encrgy. net of income tax benefit (expense)
of $1, ($9) and (38) 10 — 9 — 14
Income from Discontinued Operations 165 - ._118
Net Earnings £ 248 L0 524
Earnings Per Share:
Continuing Operations:
Class [J Stock
Basic } ; z
Diluted [ WV
Net Income:
Class C Srock
Basic 3,99
Diluted 239 262

Class [ Stk
Basic

Diluted

T
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See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



3 Terrence J, Ferguson
Senior Vice President

Genceral Counsel

Level 3 TEL: (402) 536-1624
Communications FAX: (402) 536-3645
terry.ferguson@l3.com
July 23, 1998
Y1A OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
DEPOSIT DATE

Blanca S. Bayé, Director
Division of Records and Reporting D178 JUL 2 #1998

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak, Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

Re:  Application of Level 3 Communications, LLC for Authority to
vi - LE e in Florida

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Level 3 Communications, LLC (“'Level 3"} pleasc find an
onginal and six (6) copies of Level 3's application for authority to provide alternative local exchange
service in Florida. Also enclosed is a check in the amount of $250.00 to cover the application filing
fee.

Please date-stamp the extra copy and retum it to the undersigned in the enclosed sclf-
addressed, stamped cnvelope. Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please do not
hesitate to centact me.

Very truly yours,

- Y
- - j
Level 3 Communications, L.L.C, NORWEST BANK MONTANA. K. No.003000225
.. . NORTH STREET
1450 Infinite Drive BILLINGS, MT 84101
Louisville, CO 80027 e
CHECK DATE  CHECK NUMBER CHECK AMOUNT
R 22-JUL- 58 3000.25 *sswsesv350 g0
PAY }
r______ -2 Two Hundred Fifty Dollara And 00 Cents**asvensvpprosnravadnsnsssnnes
TO THE
OROER OF

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD " Pars
TALLAHASSEE, FL 132399-0866 T /7 '
United States ///)%ﬁ' 7[’%;1;"’
17
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